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(Monday, May 7, 2012, 10:03 a.m.)

CHAIR STONE: | would like to say alohato
everyone for attending this public meeting of the
Charter Commission. My nameis Josh Stone and | am the
Chairman of the Commission.

If you need, there are copies of our agenda of
today's meeting available for everyone with Lisa Kahuhu,
who is sitting over there. And as per our rules, all
discussions today shall be pertaining to the agenda
itemsonly.

Before | begin public testimony, we have afew
items of business to address. First, | would like to
call this meeting to order as of 10:00 am., or
thereabouts. We'll just call it 10:00 am. And | would
like to recognize the Commissioners that are present or
excused. Lisa, dowe havealist of anybody excused?

MS. KAHUHU: No, Chair. So| assume Susanis
on her way.

CHAIR STONE: Okeydokey. Thank you.

Also, | would like to present our staff. We
have Ed Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation Counsel. Ed,
thank you for being here. We have Lisa Kahuhu, once
again, our Supervising Law Technician.

- 25 MS. KAHUHU: Good morning.
Page 2 Page 4
1 ATTENDANCE 1 CHAIR STONE: We also have TonyaMcDade, our
2 BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: irel ; tor T thank And f
Joshua A. Stone, Chair 2 tirelesscourt reporter. Tonya, thank you. And from
3 Wayne N. Hedani, Vice-Chair 3 the Mayor's Office, we have Executive Assistant Mike
Artemio C. Baxa, Member ; ; ;
4 Stephanie S, Crivello, Member 4 Molina. Mike, thank you for bemg here. .
David P. Deleon, Member 5 MR. MOLINA: Good morning, Chair.
5 Frank R. De Rego, Jr., Member 6 CHAIR STONE: Also, asaways, avery specia
Clifford P. Hashimoto, Member thank to Sh Brod Analvst. for being h
6 Susan A. Moikeha, Member 7 thank you to Sherry Broder, our Analyst, for being here
Linda Kay Okamoto, Member 8 today. Thank you, Sherry.
7 Yuki Lei Sugimura, Member .
Flo V. Wiger, Member 9 MS. BRODER: Thank you_. o
8 10 CHAIR STONE: | would like to take thistime
STAFF PRESENT: 11 to approve the minutes from our last meeting, which you
9 Edward S. Kushi, Jr., First Deputy Corporation Counsel 12 h the desk
Lisa Kahuhu, Supervising Law Technician ave on the )
10 13 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Moveto approve.
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: . ‘ :
11 Michael Molina, Executive Assistant to the Mayor 14 CHAIR STONE: There'samotion to approve.
12 OTHERS PRESENT: 15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second.
Jim Smith 16 CHAIR STONE: And it has been seconded by
E{ 17 Yuki. Discussion on the minutes?
15 18 (No Response.)
13 19 CHAIR STONE: No discussion. All in favor of
18 20 approving the minutes asis, say "aye."
19 21 (Response.)
%8 22 CHAIR STONE: All opposed, say "nay."
22 23 (No Response.)
%2 24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Motion passes. The
25 25 minutes are accepted.
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1 Now move on to oral testimony. And beforel 1 know what hisjobis. On May 9th, 2011, he says, for
2 begin, | would like to briefly go over our ora 2 ingtance, if you were to add powers to various
3 testimony rules. WEell call up each public testifier to 3 departments, you would then be taking away powers from
4 testify in the order that they registered to testify. 4 the Administration or the Council. Heisthe Mayor!
5 And each testifier will have five minutes to testify on 5 Excuseme. That wasalittle loud.
6 al itemson our agendatoday. Following the testimony, 6 (Laughter.)
7 I'll ask the Commissionersif they need clarification of 7 CHAIR STONE: Jim, even for you, that was over
8 the presented testimony. 8 thetop.
9 Lisa, please introduce our first testifier. 9 MR. SMITH: Let mejust say this. Sol amin
10 MS. KAHUHU: Jim Smith. 10 support of reducing these numbers because they're
11 CHAIR STONE: Mr. Smith, thank you for being 11 interfering.
12 heretoday. 12 Alternatives. If they present an aternative,
13 ..BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ... 13 withdraw -- withdraw the -- the recognition of four
14 MR. SMITH: Members of the Commission, thank |14 years, withdraw the audit. Okay. Because they'll come
15 you for being here today. Good morning. | really 15 back with aalternative, and we'll get the same thing we
16 wasn't going to attend again except the fact that | was 16 did with the Water Board, and we'll have two questions,
17 at aCouncil meeting which they took up your 17 and we'll not know what and he'll take each one
18 recommendations. And Susan Moikehawas. Andlwas |18 individualy, not in context. And it'swasteful. Okay.
19 expecting the Chair. And there were questions of Susan, 19 So reduce to two. Two. One, the Preamble.
20 but you should have been there, | thought, to clarify. 20 Significant, deep, good. Two, print your Charter when
21 And | don't know why it didn't happen, but, to me, if -- 21 youdoit, period. Tell me about the amount of money it
22 you're connected or not connected. And that was not 22 coststo print a Charter.
23 connected. 23 And that's a good reason why | shouldn't get a
24 I'am here to testify regarding that 24 Charter, because it costs -- | got to get 10,000 copies.
25 Communication 2. | think we have to recognize, themost | 25 Well, you see, that's internal control. That's not the
Page 6 Page 8
1 important thing isthe voter. That iswhat thisall is 1 problem of the Charter. It'sinternal control. So when
2 about. Okay. The Charter, the citizen judges the 2 you outsource peoplein anonprofit orina--ina
3 performance of the public officia and votes, my 3 political environment, you're avoiding recognition of a
4 responsibility. Responsibility of the public official 4 failureto haveinternal controls. And | am not buying
5 isto respect his office, do honor to his office. And 5 it. And| hopeyouwon't buy it.
6 that'sit. And | recognize or not that. So the Charter 6 So | hope you'll just reduce the numbers that
7 protects us from that, or it doesn't. 7 you put in to two and let them bring forward the
8 Now, since -- in the last 20 years, there's 8 auditor. The Mayor was supposed to be responsible for
9 been an avoidance of responsibility by the Executive 9 auditing. That's why they changed it to
10 Branch. Andit'sfiltering into this Charter, this 10 executive/legidative. The Mayor was supposed to be
11 avoidance of clear responsibility. 11 responsible. Now you're going to set up, in the
12 For example, the amendment that says four 12 Legidative Branch, an audit. Huh?
13 yearsfor the Council term. If your performanceisthe 13 The Mayor doesn't even know what an executive
14 measure, okay, then how long it takes you to get elected |14 isintermsof aMayor. And that's not his problem
15 isnot relevant. So what you'vedoneis, if | elect a 15 because that's been since 1990, when you elect
16 man and hefalls asleep at 10 meetingsin hisfirst two 16 communicators to Mayor and feel-gooders to Mayor. And
17 years, | don't get to vote him out. | don't get to 17 that's when the departments became the czars.
18 express my judgment that thisis unqualified. 18 So we need to get back. And | hope you will.
19 Suppose a member comesin, and hewantsto get |19 Let me leave you with some words of Lord
20 asubdivision done, and he gets elected, he gets his 20 Byron. And thisisfrom common people. We know Byron,
21 subdivision and then heresigns. He doesn't run again. 21 too. Andit'sthis: "But words are things, and a small
22 But suppose he stays on. The four-year issue diverts 22 drop of ink, falling like dew, upon a thought, reduces
23 attention from the notion that a citizen must judge the 23 that which makes thousands, perhaps millions, think."
24 performance as good or bad. 24 Fewer words the better. Thank you.
25 And the Mayor has -- the Mayor doesn't even 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Jim. Very
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passionate testimony. One second, Jim, we have
questions for you. Go ahead, Cliff.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Smith, thank you for coming. I'd like alittle
clarification.
MR. SMITH: Sure.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So | want to ask you
aquestion. Am | to understand that you said that any
of the proposals that went before the Council, who
effect them, the proposal that would affect the Council,,
or anything else that the -- the Council was for, that
we should lose some of those --
MR. SMITH: What | amraising --
COMMISSIONER HASHIMQOTO: -- and remove them
from the Charter, is that what you're saying?
MR. SMITH: What | am saying is the point that
you can't interfere with the citizens' ability to judge.
Okay. The citizens ability to judge. They recommended
not placing many, many -- many, many items. Okay. And
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something that you rely upon. So where does he
arbitrarily change that practice? Shouldn't there be
some -- some rule? | mean, if he wants to act likeit's
adiscretionary power, well, then he has to apply those
powers pursuant to rule because there's no unlimited
discretion at the department. It alwaysrelatesto a

law. According to law is how departments operate. He
has to do that, too.

So |l -- | would -- | would take issue with the
Council Member'sletter. And it's not thefirst you
received from him.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you. And, Jim, just so
you know, we did put out the offer for the Chair to be
available to the Committee while they were working on
this. And they simply said, "No, no thank you."

MR. SMITH: Nobody put an offer out for me to
be here, but | am here.

CHAIR STONE: Weéll, good point, Jim. Point
well-taken. All right. Thank you very much. Isthere

20 their argument was, not necessary, not necessary, not 20 any further clarification or questions?
21 necessary. Well, | am saying alot of things -- they 21 (No Response.)
22 proposed three. | am saying not necessary, not 22 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. Thanks for your
23 necessary. We can do it some other way, or not do it. 23 testimony.
24 And| prefer not doit. Okay. 24 MR. SMITH: Thank you.
25 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Lisa, any other
Page 10 Page 12
1 MR. SMITH: That'swhat | am saying. | hopel 1 testifiers?
2 clarified. 2 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, no one else has signed up.
3 CHAIR STONE: Jim, | have aquestion for you. 3 CHAIR STONE: Andas| seenooneelseinthe
4 | seethat you do support republishing the Charter. 4 room, unless Tonyawould like to testify, then, at this
5 Councilman Couch -- and thisisin our communication 5 time, | will -- without objection, | will close oral
6 itemsthat we just received. Councilman Couch has put 6 testimony.
7 forward an ordinance resolution to deal with taking care 7 ..END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
8 of the republication as an ordinance. 8 CHAIR STONE: And, also, we have next on our
9 MR. SMITH: [ think Councilman Couch isa 9 agenda, our Communication Items, which the majority of
10 freshman member of Council, so he may not be hitting the |10 them we will get to coming up here when we start
11 nail onthe head. Okay. The Office of Clerk is set up, 11 discussing our Final Report.
12 okay, pretty much independently in our Charter. Okay. 12 Dave, | saw that you handed something out.
13 And| don't -- | don't see the powers articulated in our 13 Did you want to discuss that before we move on?
14 Legidative Branch that would do that. | know that they 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'sjust my thoughts on
15 are controlled by State L egislature regarding voting. 15 the Council's response to our proposals, item by item.
16 Okay. SoI'm not sure, okay, that you can interfere 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. So that will
17 with theworking of -- of the Clerk as though he were a 17 comeout in our meeting as well.
18 department and the executive. So I'm not sure Mr. Couch |18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | think we can go -- we
19 studied it deeply enough. 19 canrefertoit, if wewish to. And some suggest --
20 And | would probably say that's not really -- 20 some suggested language for adjusting some of our
21 that'snot really important -- what isimportant. Okay. 21 language.
22 The Clerk comesto you and he says that's discretion, 22 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
23 that'sadiscretionary power | have. Well, | don't 23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So --
24 know. If the Clerks before you published the Charter, 24 CHAIR STONE: Great.
25 that would be apractice. Okay. And apracticeis 25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Again, it'sjust Dave's
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1 ideas. Well see how far that goes. 1 Go ahead, Susan.
2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Any further 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | guess my whole
3 discussion on Communication Items? 3 feeling -- and | just want to expressit generally and
4 (No Response.) 4 then, specifically, I'll make comments as we go through
5 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. Very good. Without 5 this document.
6 objection, the Chair will accept and file al public 6 | watched that first meeting they had when
7 communications for the record. 7 they received the document. And by the end of that day,
8 Moving on to Item 11, Charter Commission 8 | wasvery disheartened to think that | felt like |
9 Final Report. So asyou all know, we have our response 9 wasted my time here. | think there was a great
10 back from the County Council. It seemed that they 10 disservice done by not having a representative from this
11 requested usto -- or not requested. They advised -- 11 Commission there. Whether we inserted ourselves there
12 what would be the word? Adviseisn't quite proper. 12 or wewere asked, it doesn't matter. | really felt, at
13 They suggested that we remove seven proposal's, accept 13 theend of that first session, that we needed someone
14 two aternate proposals and keep two of our -- 14 here.
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Recommended. 15 | don't believeit's Mr. Molina's job,
16 CHAIR STONE: Recommended. Thanks, Dave. So, |16 athough they did provide some answersto questions the
17 anyways, | would like to, you know, remind the 17 Council Members had, and | don't believeit's
18 Commission that we take the recommendations into 18 Mr. Kushi'sjob to recall what occurred here, nor to
19 consideration and we decide what to do. At the end of 19 lobby for the work that we did.
20 the day, it's up to us to make a decision on how we move 20 I amin total belief that this was driven by
21 forward. Okay? 21 publicinput. And, yes, | don't believe -- we probably
2 So | think what | would like to do is go item 22 got less than one percent input from the total
23 by item, proposal by proposal, | should say. And let me 23 population that would be voters, but it was a public
24 just get organized for a second. 24 process. And we put alot of hard work and time into
25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 25 it.
Page 14 Page 16
1 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Dave. 1 And so at that end of that first day, | felt
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Can wefirst speak to 2 disillusioned.
3 the rationale where the Council's coming from? There's 3 And as Dave's mentioned, the fact that their
4 one quotein there that really grabbed me, "your 4 main rationaleistoo many, | am having a hard time with
5 Committee was reluctant to overburden the electorate 5 that one, too.
6 with proposed changes to the Charter that could be 6 As | watched the next two days that proceeded
7 accommodated through revisions to the Maui County Code | 7 on their review, there was alot of good stuff that came
8 orin" other elections -- or "another election cycle.” 8 out of it, stuff that they brought to the table because
9 Asin, you know, well do it later, don't do it now. 9 of their position as Council Members, some of them
10 With that in mind -- well, | mean, it'sjust 10 having alongevity herein that position, and bringing
11 theideathat the voters can't handle 11 proposals. The 11 to light some important things that did come through
12 last time around was like 20-something. And thisis 12 this body when we were going through our review.
13 once adecade. 13 And so | found it to -- to be helpful and to
14 And what happens if you were to give them, the 14 give mefood for thought on what | might want to change
15 voters, anew Charter? What happens if we were to 15 or add to our discussion here today.
16 propose a city manager form of government? | mean, that |16 And, really, that'swhat | had hoped and
17 would kind of burden the public. 17 thought it would be in the beginning, would be a
18 | mean, what we're proposing here is pretty -- 18 collaborative effort. And I'm sorry | didn't -- |
19 pretty simplistic, | think. | think just the basic 19 didn't really seethat occur. And as| said, | was
20 rationale that was it was too many -- I've heard that in 20 quitedisillusioned by the whole process.
21 thisroom aswell, that there's too many. And the voter 21 If there be any Charter Amendment that should
22 that can't handle that needs to get over it. That's 22 go forth today isto straighten that out. Either get
23 their duty. 23 rid of the review, or have them work collaboratively
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. Very good. 24 with us, or make sure there's a representative here so
25 Commissioners, any further general discussion? 25 wedon't -- | personally felt like we weren't going to
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Page 19

1 waste our time by some of the things | heard. 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, two things. On
2 So, you know, itiswhat itis. And aswe go 2 thepart where it talked about cost, | know we kept
3 through here, there's some things that they said and 3 talking about we needed costs. And | don't know exactly
4 shared. And, you know, I'll throw out my commentsin 4 what happened there, why we were never able to get cost
5 regardsto that, but -- | don't know, it was -- it was 5 ideas. But what Susan just said made me -- can we still
6 interesting. 6 propose additional amendments, and we go through and
7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Go ahead, 7 amend the part about the Charter Commission and the way
8 Dave. 8 it operates and the way the -- we didn't really look at
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | want to echo what 9 that, that much, but it'sin the Charter, right, the
10 Susanjust said. There'salot of value (inaudible) the 10 wholeideaof the Council reviewing? Had the Council
11 Council Chambers. It wasn't all just, you know, my way 11 reviewed it in December, while we still had awhole
12 or the highway. They recognized that we have the final 12 bunch of things, I think it would have been more
13 authority. Soit's not like it was, you know, trying to 13 meaningful. But at thislate adate, | wasredly --
14 forceusto do anything. Thisistheir suggestions. 14 the part about the lifeguards, and | -- | think | voted
15 But there are -- there were some very significant 15 against that proposal, but that wasn't -- we -- there
16 recommendations for amendments. And I tried to include 16 seemsto beinformation that we have never heard before.
17 some of those -- the ones | caught, in my -- in my 17 And that -- somehow, you have to fix that, that we need
18 proposa here. 18 toget al that information. If there's something else
19 The thought that came to mind when | was 19 going on, that should have come to us way back when we
20 watching the Council when they were talking about all 20 werediscussing it.
21 these other ways of doing thisisthat thisis a body, 21 So | think that it points out some real
22 you know, if -- good analogy, thisis body of carpenters 22 logistics problems with the way things work.
23 who were given onetool. We got ahammer. We can make |23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay.
24 Charter Amendments. That's all we can do. We don't 24 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | don't know how to fix
25 have -- you know, we can't make Code adjustments. We 25 it but to point it out.
Page 18 Page 20
1 can't make -- we can't go in and lean on the County 1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. And, you know, you
2 Clerk. We have no authority on any of these people to 2 did have atechnica question -- or alegal question.
3 do anything. We can't make the Fire Department do 3 Ed, at thisstage in the game, it's not viable really to
4 anything or make that -- that change happen, or any 4 bring new proposals forward?
5 other thing at all except for make Charter proposals. 5 MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair. Welooked at this
6 And that's our hammer. 6 issue between my office and the County Clerk's Office
7 And we're going to hit the nail with that one 7 and Council Services office. And | would say, at this
8 hammer. And we can't saw. We can't measure. We can't 8 poaint, no.
9 do the other stuff. So don't ask me how much it's going 9 Asl| told this Commission previously, thereis
10 to do cost to do something. | can't do that with a 10 aprocess, ascheme of days, et cetera. And you did
11 hammer. 11 your job. You've made your report to the Council with
12 So that's just my thought, is thisis our one 12 your proposed amendments within ayear. They had 30
13 tool, let's use the one tool we have to the best of our 13 daysto go over it. And they sent it back to you last
14 ability. 14 week. Now you have 30 daystolook at it and send a
15 CHAIR STONE: Good. Thank you. And, again, 15 report back to them accepting or rejecting the
16 remember, thisis recommendations by the Council. They |16 proposals.
17 -- you may feel disillusioned, Susan, but, | mean, | 17 If you come up with something new, the
18 don't feel disillusioned by the recommendations because |18 question is, does that 30-day clock start again. And,
19 that's simply what they are, recommendations. So | 19 you know, we're all facing a drop dead deadline to put
20 think that the Commission as a whole has done a very 20 the question on the ballot. So at this point in time,
21 good job in listening to the public. And thisisour 21 theway the schemeis set forth in Chapter 50, HRS, |
22 opportunity, every 10 years, to put forward changes that 22 would say no.
23 wefeel are necessary to the Charter from the public's 23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed.
24 perspective. 24 And, Kay, also, to put that forward, | mean,
25 So go ahead, please, Kay. 25 in-- inthinking about it, the Council had three
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1 meetings to analyze these things, and we had how many 1 Now, these are all my personal opinions. | am
2 meetingsto analyze these things. So | have the utmost 2 alittlefrustrated at this point with the process, how
3 respect for Council, but | think, at this stage, if 3 our work was characterized, but | do think at some point
4 there was information to be found, we dug the hardest, 4 it should be communicated to the Council that they had
5 you know. So -- okay. Any other discussion on this? 5 the opportunity for thisinput at any particular point
6 Dave. 6 during the process.
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: There'salwaysan 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. And just,
8 opportunity for areport. So if there'sinformation we 8 also, to go alittle further on the point Frank made, as
9 need to put out, there'sissues hanging -- and there's 9 you recall, during public testimony, we opened the floor
10 lots of issues hanging -- then, yeah, that's -- that's 10 to anumber of the Council Members. Y ou know, they had
11 an opportunity. 11 -- some of them spoke for 20 -- some of them spoke for
12 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Frank first, please. 12 over an hour, so -- you know -- and, you know, we're all
13 Go ahead, Frank. 13 big boysand girls. This-- we knew thiswould be
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: The other responseto |14 politicized. Let's not be surprised that they kicked
15 that -- | know | brought up something trying to limit 15 some stuff to the floor. Y ou know, | am not surprised
16 the Council's ability to enter into these kinds of 16 atall. Thisistheresult | absolutely expected. And
17 paralel aternatives at one point. So it wasn't 17 | am not discouraged, either, because thisis politics.
18 something that wasn't far from my mind as soon as we 18 That'swhy thisis-- that's why the Charter Commission
19 started thisprocess. They've been privy to our public 19 ishere, to avoid the politics.
20 discussions. Every one of themin this election year 20 So let'slisten to their -- what we need to do
21 have shown up at our meetings and made recommendations. |21 islook at their recommendations, and, as a group that
22 If there was any information that they had, it could 22 has been focused on this for one year, make decisions as
23 have been brought to our attention at that point. 23 we've been making, which | think have been very good
24 We've been here for ayear. So, for me, the 24 decisions at this point.
25 process doesn't need to be tinkered in that way. If 25 So -- sorry -- Kay had her hand up first. Go
Page 22 Page 24
1 they wanted to intervene at any particular point with 1 ahead.
2 any information, my feeling is they could have done it 2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: WEell, again, | think
3 atanearliertime. 3 that the report we make at the end, which doesn't go to
4 | do think the processis broken asfar as| 4 the public, but that -- it does, okay. Well, hopefully,
5 cansee. That'swhy | madethat earlier recommendation | 5 it would go to the following Charter Commission, that we
6 that didn't go anywhere, but | think it's something that 6 would put some of these -- you know, we've talked about
7 needsto be looked at. 7 different things that didn't work well for us.
8 What | see here-- and | am -- | am making a 8 And -- and when you brought up the councilors
9 judgment, and it's my own personal judgment -- | hear 9 coming to different meetings, many of them did express
10 and see aCouncil attempting, at every turn, to preserve |10 their -- you know, that they were against some of the
11 itsown prerogatives, which istheir right, and to 11 things. It wasn't that we never heard that. Many of
12 increase their own power over and against the Mayor. 12 them did when they went through individually.
13 Now, the question becomes, are we, as a group, 13 But | think that we need to be sure we're
14 going to recognize what is necessary after ayear for 14 putting into areport to the next Commission. And,
15 the County and put that forward outside of the 15 somehow, that we know that we didn't get anything,
16 interesant warfare that goes on between the Council and |16 really, saying, hey, here's -- here's how we recommend
17 the Administration. 17 you operate. And | don't know. In 10 years, we will
18 | think we've given these proposals thought. 18 have all forgotten about it, but that we -- we want to
19 We considered them important. If they're not mission 19 make sure that that next Commission starts out with the
20 critical, asit's been said throughout this report, they 20 -- with the recommendations operating-wise that we
21 had nine years -- they said it could happen at another 21 didn't seemto get. And | think that's -- that would be
22 time. Well, they had nine years, you know. 22 animportant thing on our part.
23 It seemed once the issue of district voting 23 CHAIR STONE: That's agreat points, Kay.
24 went away, it seems they weren't interested in anything 24 Something we should work on.
25 else. 25 Flo, go ahead. Thank you, Flo. After ayear,
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Page 27

1 you'velearned to use your microphone. 1 speak truth of power. | think that citizen groups are
2 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That'sright. Andldid | 2 particularly good at that, speaking truth of power.
3 itvery well. 3 | don't feel that the Council took that into
4 Listening to the comments that have been made 4 consideration. | don't think they took into
5 thismorning, | have to say that, on onelevel, when | 5 consideration the power place that they arein relative
6 started in this process, | told myself, at the 6 toeverybody elseinthe County. And when it comesto
7 beginning -- and | told a couple other people on this 7 the Commission, these people sitting around this table
8 Commission -- hereswhat | think, at the end of the 8 arethe voice of the peoplein this County. And | did
9 day, when we're done, will be the outcome. And certain 9 not feel that some of the comments that were made were
10 people said, oh, no, no, it's not going to be like that. 10 asrespectful asthey could have been.
11 And| said, I'll put money on the table. I'll put money 11 | think we have tried to be very respectful of
12 onthetable that thisishow it's going to turn out. 12 the Council. We heard what they had to say. Wetried
13 That some of the big, big stuff, it's not going to get 13 to teke those things into consideration. | am not sure
14 through, for all kinds of reasons, it's not going to get 14 that that was reciprocated in an appropriate manner.
15 through. 15 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Flo. Go ahead, Susan.
16 And -- and | think, though, the other side of 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | guess| need to
17 that coinisthat, for all the differences of opinion 17 clarify my position when | stated it was -- | was
18 that -- that we have had as a Commission, | think that 18 disillusioned. And after hearing more of what Frank
19 we havetried very, very hard, and | think with sincere 19 shared, it's not disillusionment of what they produced
20 dedication, to do what's best for the citizens of Maui 20 asan dternative. | don't care about that. | mean,
21 County. | really believethat. We have -- we have 21 they could have wiped out all 11, that's fine. | know
22 tried and we've struggled and we've come up with what 22 wherethe authority lies here. | am disillusioned with
23 we've come up with. | wish we would have gone further 23 the process, in exactly what Flo has brought up and what
24 on awhole number of things, given that. 24 Frank said, there'salot of disrespect. And that could
25 My concern with the response of the Council -- 25 have been all avoided had there been somebody there
Page 26 Page 28
1 and they certainly have the right to respond as they 1 representing us, because | don't think those things
2 do -- and they have aresponsihility to respond back to 2 would have been said if we had a representative there.
3 the Commission -- my concern with it isthe way in which 3 | cantell you that much.
4 itwastold to us and to the people of the County. The 4 So my disillusionment is with the process and
5 people of the County aren't going to be able to handle 5 thelack of respect that this process deserved that came
6 11 recommendations? Excuse me. We're al the people of 6 fromus. That's where the disillusionment lied. Okay.
7 the County. | am like the people | know in this County. 7 Weput alot of time and effort into this. We
8 | am no smarter than anybody else, | am no more 8 represented the public views as best we could. We made
9 intelligent than anybody else. | could handle 11 9 decisions. Whether we all agreed or not, we had afina
10 recommendations. My next door neighbor could handle11 |10 document. And we supported that in sending it forward
11 recommendations. People | know could handleis 11 11 to this process before the Council.
12 recommendations. | personally found that very, very 12 The best advocate for anything you do is
13 insulting. | think it was condescending. | know -- | 13 yourself. Don't rely on anybody elseto bethere. And
14 am not saying that they meant it to be that way, but | 14 welost an opportunity to educate the general public
15 think alot of people took it that way. 15 because the public followed this process. Whether they
16 And there was alot of commentary in alot of 16 chooseto or not, it was there for them to see. And we
17 the parts of the community about, what's wrong. | mean, 17 lost the opportunity to educate on what we -- why we
18 do they think that we can't figure thisout. We can 18 came up with this, how we came up with this, what drove
19 figureit out. So that was one thing. 19 usto this position to take these as proposals to the
20 The other thing that | found awful, | always 20 Charter. And that's another opportunity that was lost
21 believed that citizen groups -- and | think thisisa 21 because we weren't there to advocate for what we did.
22 citizen group -- | don't think that, for the most part, 22 | don't care what they came out with. We're
23 we'redriven by alot of other agendas. | think people 23 going to make our final decision here today, and that's
24 inthis Commission tried really hard to do the best job 24 fine. It'sthe whole process that it went through. And
25 they could. | think citizen groups, for the most part, 25 that, tome, is--isanissue. Andif we do anything
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1 here afterwards is to make sureit's clear to the next 1 from usiswhat's going to the public, not what came
2 Charter Commission, make sure you're there to advocate 2 from the Council. So let's not forget that.
3 for what you did. You put alot of time and effort into 3 Y es, we missed a-- one opportunity, let's
4 thisdocument and -- and it deserves the respect, 4 say, for education. Although | don't think it would
5 whether you agree with it or not, if you want to 5 have been very educational because we could not have
6 €liminate 10, three, al of it, | don't care, do what 6 debatedit. So think we are here today to get our job
7 your processtells you to do. 7 done.
8 And, you know, it was my hope it would be a 8 And | think we've done a good job to date.
9 collaborative, but | didn't seethat. | didn't see that 9 We've got the recommendation, however it came from the
10 happening when | hear such phrases as, oh, thisgoesin 10 Council, and whatever style or fashion they decided to
11 theredundancy pile. 11 hand it down to us. And we're going to take the higher
12 Please. Now, what is this about? 12 ground and we're going to show them respect and we're
13 And | think there'salot of palitics through 13 going to look at the recommendations. And possibly do
14 thiswhole thing, anyways. There'sawhole big 14 nothing with the recommendations, but in a nice way, not
15 policy -- political thing going on between the Fire 15 inamean way.
16 Department, Ocean Safety, the Mayor's Office. Andwe |16 Frank, go ahead.
17 don't know all of it. And the Fire Commission. The 17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Come on.
18 Fire Commission suddenly popsin here on the 11th hour |18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Herewego. | see Karl
19 tosay wedon't support it. What iswith that? There's 19 Rove--
20 tons of politics going on that we don't even know about. | 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Go for it.
21 And you'reright, rise above it and do what 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair, | don't
22 we're going to do because we're here -- as Dave said, 22 think | could have said it better, but | do think that a
23 theonly tool we have is a Charter Amendment proposal. |23 part of the political and human experience is sort of
24 And let the people decide what they think. 24 the emotional side that we get involved in -- in what we
25 All we're supposed to do is what are the most 25 do because we feel passionately about the ideas that we
Page 30 Page 32
1 important things that we think the public should vote 1 have and that we support. | think the concerning thing
2 on. Andthat'sit. 2 for me during that whole process was not so much the
3 Y eah, there's politics through this whole 3 disrespect that we were being shown as a Committee, |
4 thing. And there awayswill be. 4 mean, that -- that was obvious at some of the -- the
5 And that's all | want to say about that. 5 comments that were made during the -- during the
6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Seemsthe 6 Council --
7 theme hereisthat we feel that we had alack of respect 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Deliberations.
8 coming from the Council. Remember, the processis not 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- deliberations as
9 that we go and debate with the Council on our proposals. | 9 well assome of their visitsto usin the districts. |
10 The processisthat the proposal -- the Council reviews 10 mean, some of that came oult.
11 and gives us recommendations, which is what happened. |11 My problem -- and | think | did atwo or
12 One of the reasons that you don't want to go 12 three-minute diatribe -- and | apologize -- because |
13 and debate is because there are stacks and stacks and 13 remember getting upset in the whole thing -- isthe
14 stacks of information, as you guys know, at home, 14 disrespect for the voter. | think that's the more
15 looking back in your files piled this high. And when 15 important thing. The fact that the voter is not able to
16 people are asking you for what they're going to want in 16 be able to go through Charter Amendments, State
17 specifics, you cannot give them the specifics through 17 Constitution amendments -- you know, there are going to
18 that information, standing there giving testimony. So | 18 be probably more than just our Charter Amendments,
19 -- | disagree. | think that the process was done 19 maybe, on the ballot -- that people aren't able to do
20 properly. They -- they had their round. 20 this. And| think -- | think people remember. | got
21 If they disrespected us, that's their -- 21 kind of upset.
22 that's-- that'stheir style. Let them go. Takethe 22 And | wasn't aiming at Y uki. Yuki thought |
23 higher ground, as Susan said, and let's move forward 23 wasamingit at her.
24 with our process. 24 | just -- it was just this general feeling
25 And we will educate the public. What comes 25 that | had that -- that we weren't giving the voter
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1 enough credit to be able to look at what's going on, 1 ahead, Yuki.

2 with enough education, with enough preparation at the 2 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | just want to add

3 beginning. 3 towhat Frank and Stacy are saying, basically. And |

4 And | think some of what has come out -- and | 4 think -- | think that -- I, too, did not watch the

5 want to thank Dave for doing this, by theway. | think 5 Akaku, you know, or -- | just read The Maui News, the

6 of what had come up, what | had seen and read and heard, 6 article about their reaction to our work. And | just

7 it'skind of good thisis coming up during an election 7 takeit as another opinion.

8 year, actualy. | think the voters should think about 8 The thing that -- that we have done and we

9 how they're being viewed in terms of their ability to 9 really focused onisthis. And they have plenty more
10 processinformation and to make decisions. 10 other stuff that they're looking at, way more than what,

11 S0, so beit. Let'sgo ahead and do our work 11 you know, we've been asked to do. But | look at them as
12 and move on with this. 12 abody that really understands the Charter, probably
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Lookslike 13 more than we do because they probably look at it and it
14 theleft glove hasjust come off. Remember, there'sa 14 becomes aguiding light for them to make certain
15 11 of usand nine of them. 15 decisions. And so it's very important.
16 (Laughter.) 16 Like the Preamble, Clifford, that whole effort
17 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Stacy. 17 that was put into that saysalot. And the Charter says
18 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yeah. Chair,l am |18 alot.
19 where Frank left off. | haven't seen any of the Council 19 So with that, | just would like to ask usto
20 mestings, 'cause, where | live, | don't have accessto 20 maybe proceed, Chair, and let's go through this proposal
21 Akaku. 21 by proposal, looking at their recommendations and
22 So with this thought that, yeah, maybe they 22 figuring out what we're going to do. But appreciate
23 didn't respect us, but we respect what we did. We went 23 what they've done.
24 through a process that was asked of us. And we got 24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Yuki. Go
25 appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Council. 25 ahead, Wayne.
Page 34 Page 36

1 So | think we concluded early on that we 1 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Thank you for your

2 respect the voters' intelligence and the ability to 2 comments, Y uki.

3 weigh all of the recommendations that we're putting in 3 | generally feel that the Council, in the 30

4 with our Charter. 4 daysthat they had to review the proposals that we put

5 Thank you, Dave, for doing this. 5 forward to them, did agood job. They spent alot of

6 And | think it's healthy for us to take alook 6 time on each individual proposal. They came up with

7 at the recommendations from the Council. Yes, there's 7 specific comments relative to each item.

8 politics, but -- for instance, the Fire Department and 8 They were critical on some of the proposals,

9 the Fire Commission, | think, early on, we've asked for 9 which, if we put away -- if we put away our egos from
10 some sort of cost factor, but then, at the end, | think 10 the standpoint of analyzing what they did and what they
11 everybody thought, well, maybe we can work it this way. 11 reviewed, | think -- | think they're exactly right in
12 And if the Council istalking DLNR, there's 12 terms of reducing the overall number of proposals that
13 nowherein the State that DLNR does any kind of 13 we put forward to the public. Not because the public
14 contracting for lifeguards. So if they have something 14 cannot understand it, but because | think that the items
15 going, maybe we can get more information about that. 15 that we put before the public need to have more
16 Because then we're the only County, or is this something 16 importance than some of the items that we -- that we're
17 that's-- | think DLNR hastheir struggles keeping up 17 proposing.

18 with what they've got to do with their enforcement 18 So from my perspective, | thought that four or

19 world. 19 five or six proposals was the right number in terms of

20 So that being said, | think we can move on, 20 boiling everything that we've heard down to those most
21 and appreciate what everyone did here and what the 21 important things that need judgment from the public and
22 public can accept. And, also, let's do something 22 their decision.

23 comparative with the Council's recommendation in due 23 | amost agree with what Jim Smith said this

24 respect through the process. 24 morning, two proposals, on the Preamble and the second
25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Stacy. Go |25 one on publishing the Charter. The third one, from my
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1 perspective, possibly had to do with Ocean Safety. 1 And that's al that | would want to ask this
2 Because when somebody comes up, that rescues 300 people | 2 body to doit. | think it'sincumbent upon us, no
3 and savestheir lives, and asks you for some simple 3 matter what disagreement we have with the Council, we
4 thing in order to alow him to do hisjob better, we 4 should use our best judgment. Y ou know, they are
5 should listen when somebody like that comes up. 5 entitled to their, we are entitled to ours. And it may
6 So from my perspective, | am not insulted by 6 bethat oursisnot asgood as theirs, but it is till
7 what the Council did. We'readl big boys and girls. If 7 something that we can forewarn to the voters. That's my
8 wedon't want to get criticism, don't ask. So let's 8 thought, Mr. Chair. But we should not go beyond this --
9 takeit for what it is and then evaluate it again. 9 this staggered terms so much in such away that we will
10 Maybe not all, maybe three. Maybe we toss out 10 beachieving even 15 years. It should be -- there
11 the question about two to four-years terms because 11 should be some way which we could achieve the 12 years
12 that's already gone before the voters two times before, 12 within the framework that we are setting.
13 threetimes before. 13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much,
14 And Jim'sright, if we don't put those 14 Commissioner Baxa.
15 proposals forward, the Council will do it themselves. 15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Otherwise, it -- it will
16 And they can word it any way they want at that point. 16 be prolonged. It will be prolonged.
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Wayne. 17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you. Any
18 Judge, did you have something to say? 18 further general discussion?
19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | think the 19 (No Response.)
20 Council tried -- 20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Wegot it out of
21 CHAIR STONE: Judge, sorry, microphone. 21 our systems. Let'smove forward.
22 COMMISSIONER BAXA: I'msorry. | am not 22 Okay. Solet'stake alook at -- let's see
23 feelingwell. But | just tried to come because | think 23 here. We'relooking at Council of the County of Maui,
24 the Council tried to do as much as they can. 24 Policy Committee, Committee Report No. 12-51, Page 3 is
25 What | was really surprised about, let us say 25 where we start with the recommendations on Proposal One,
Page 38 Page 40
1 with thefirst proposal, it's term limit, | thought 1 Council Term Limits. And what they have, they are
2 there was a consensus that -- right now, the Council are 2 proposing to put forward their own proposal on Proposal
3 supposed to have no more than eight years in office. 3 One. So let's open the discussion there.
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: 10. 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?
5 COMMISSIONER BAXA: 10. Oh. | thought it was 5 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Susan.
6 eight years. Anyway, five consecutive terms, two years 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | had sent an email
7 each. Soinmy own mind, there was a consensus from the 7 earlier asking input from our Analyst and, also, Corp
8 public hearings that we had that they should -- they 8 Counsel on two of these. Can we hear from them at that
9 should be limited to about 12 years. Probably theway | 9 pointintime? How do you want to --
10 seeitisthat thereisnot too much disagreement from 10 CHAIR STONE: Arewe talking about Proposal
11 the Council (inaudible), but the way how it has been 11 Oneright now, the recommendations on --
12 complicated, to me, isthis. How we -- how we are going 12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: It's not Proposal One.
13 toachievethat 12 years. It looks like that it's being 13 It was on the auditor and, also, on Ocean Safety.
14 prolonged as much as (inaudible) beyond the 12 years, 14 CHAIR STONE: Do you mind, Susan, if we wait
15 you know. 15 until we get to --
16 Like, for example -- of course, thisisfrom 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That'swhat | am asking
17 theFirst Deputy Corporation Counsel saying -- the First 17 you.
18 Deputy Corporation Counsel clarified that the terms of 18 CHAIR STONE: Yes. | prefer to wait.
19 the sitting Council Members would not be counted toward 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That'sfine.
20 the maximum consecutive terms. | don't know where that 20 CHAIR STONE: Let'stake them one by onein
21 isgoingto. Isit going far beyond the 12 years that 21 order. All right?
22 we have anticipated to do? 22 Thisis-- thisishow | -- what we're -- what
23 Let uswork on something that we can fix, a 23 we'reworking on here. Arewe going to, basically, say
24 figure which the terms should not go beyond. There 24 thank you very much for the recommendation and keep our
25 should be away. 25 proposal asis, or are we going to amend our proposal
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1 because of the recommendation, or are we thinking of 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | understood that to be
2 removing aproposal? Those are basically our three 2 the purpose of it, so you couldn't do that.
3 optionsright now. Go ahead, Dave. 3 COMMISSIONER OKAMQOTO: Couldn't?
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, | propose the 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Couldn't do that.
5 language to adjust our proposed language in that -- 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Wait. Go ahead, Dave.
6 amed at the Council's concern about the way the line 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: I'm sorry.
7 with three questions inside of one it might be 7 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
8 confusing. And, basicaly, | used Mr. Hokama's language 8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: To me, theway it
9 and just not agree -- | don't agree to theideaof a 9 reads, | was thinking maybe they could.
10 14-year process. | mean, we stretched it out. A lot of 10 And then the other oneisthat you're --
11 voterswanted eight years. We stretched it out to 12 11 you're staggering your terms so that no more than five
12 years. And that's more than adeguate. 12 Council Members -- so what if somebody resigns or dies,
13 There was a thing happening on the Council 13 and you need to elect six? Isthat going to create a
14 floor, for those who didn't watch it, about the 14 problem?
15 situation that Mr. Mateo went through when he was 15 CHAIR STONE: Good question. In this process,
16 appointed to office to replace Mr. Kawano. He got a 16 we're definitely going to need to take alittle bit of
17 partia term. And that was challenged, and the whole 17 timeto review our own -- our previous report. And so
18 thing about what exists. | thought it was pretty clear 18 if -- so everybody take a moment to catch up on what our
19 inthe Charter about the partial term. | didn't think 19 proposa saysasis. Cliff, while we're reading, go
20 -- | am surprised that he had to litigate that thing. 20 ahead, plesse.
21 He had to defend himself, actually, which was even 21 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Mr. Chair, it seems
22 (inaudible). Butin any case, that whole conversation 22 to methat, you know, we put alot of time into trying
23 got twisted around to -- in my mind, anyway, to full 23 to make the decision about how to stagger the terms and
24 terms. 24 -- and why. We went through awhole exercise. Now the
25 So what we ended up with in this situation is 25 Council got toit, and now they -- they try to make
Page 42 Page 44
1 that the folks who get the shorter term, who get the 1 changetothat. And nothing -- nothing that we do is
2 two-year terms, are going to be the folks that have the 2 going to guarantee that the voters are going to make any
3 lowest vote turnout, and then they're going to be 3 changes, anyway, right? The chances arethisthingis
4 rewarded by an extratwo years on their initial term of 4 goingtofail again. Because| think the voters -- |
5 14 years. The guyswith the higher turnout are going to 5 mean, many of the voters -- the majority of the voters
6 get12. | mean, that's -- that's not very Darwinian, in 6 who have voted in the past on this same issue are
7 my mind. 7 probably going to maintain that same stance, because |
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Dave. So what 8 certainly do. And two years, you know, is my stance and
9 Daveisreferencing to -- is that the -- looking at the 9 that'swhereit'sgoing to stay. So we can -- we can
10 communication that Dave handed out today, is that the 10 exercisethisall wewant and add four and change this
11 bolded -- black bolded language -- 11 and change some (inaudible). And then -- and the voters
12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah. 12 could still turn it down and we can stay at two-year
13 CHAIR STONE: -- on the front page, isthe -- 13 term and maximum of, say, five consecutive terms and
14 isanideathat Dave had. What | would recommend is 14 that'sit. It'sgoing to stay that way.
15 that we have our final reports handy as well to 15 It stayed that way before, so -- somebody made
16 reference back to, if you haveit. Do you haveit? 16 apoint earlier that, you know, twice before, this has
17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No. | had aquestion. |17 happened and -- and it failed or something. And so it
18 CHAIR STONE: Sure. Go ahead. 18 canfail again. Y ou know, people don't forget some of
19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | noticed that in the 19 thesethings.
20 Council one Dave has-- and | just want some 20 You know, | -- | think based on my age and
21 clarification -- when it says no member of the County 21 some experience going through this before, | -- | think
22 Council, for any residency area, shall serve more than 22 we're going to end up with the same thing. Y ou know --
23 threeyears, could someone interpret that to mean | can 23 you know, the -- the Congressmen, their terms have never
24 serve three years from Hana and then move to Kahului and 24 changed, either.
25 servethree? | just want to -- 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Cliff.
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1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Most -- most 1 question, Dave.
2 important, Chair, isthat | would hate to think that 2 MR. KUSHI: Beforeyou vote on this, am |
3 we'regoing to spend a good part of this day on this one 3 clear the motion is to withdraw the Commission's
4 issue. 4 proposal?
5 CHAIR STONE: | understand. And, actually, 5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right.
6 Cliff, asa Commissioner, you have theright to put 6 CHAIR STONE: Withdraw Proposal One from our
7 forward amotion to remove this proposal. 7 Final Report.
8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Andl--and | make | 8 MR. KUSHI: And accept the Council's Proposal
9 that -- that proposal to remove this. 9 One.
10 CHAIR STONE: Motion. 10 CHAIR STONE: No.
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | mean amotion. | 11 MR. KUSHI: Let me addressthat. According to
12 make amotion to remove this. 12 HRS 50, the Council, if they didn't like your proposal,
13 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second. 13 so they submitted an alternative proposal via
14 CHAIR STONE: There'samotion to remove this 14 resolution. Now, you can either accept their
15 Proposa One from our -- from our Fina Report. It's 15 dternative proposal, or you can reject their proposal,
16 been seconded by Y uki. Discussion on that motion? Go 16 stay with your Commission's proposal, both proposals on
17 ahead, Wayne. 17 theballot. What you cannot do isreject the ballot,
18 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yeah. | think | voted 18 both of you. In essence, if you're withdrawing your
19 against this particular proposal in the past. And | 19 proposal.
20 agree with Cliff's perspective, if the -- when | look at 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Theirs goesto the
21 it, you know, two-year terms, five term limits, 10 years 21 ballot.
22 total, versus four-year terms, 14 years as the Council 22 MR. KUSHI: Council has --
23 isrecommending, asamaximum, | would rather stay with 23 CHAIR STONE: | understand. | understand.
24 theexisting system. And so at this point, | would 24 MR. KUSHI: Council submitstheir proposal to
25 support removing this particular proposal, having the 25 theClerk.
Page 46 Page 48
1 Council come forward on their own if they would like to 1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. That'sabig
2 advocate for longer terms, and see where it goes. 2 clarification. Thank you, Ed. Here's-- here'sa--
3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. Go ahead, 3 here'saconcern that we should -- sorry. Tonya's
4 Yuki. 4 losing track of us. Here'saconcern for me, is-- Ed,
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And thereasonwhy | 5 maybe you can clarify this. If both proposals go on the
6 that | seconded thismotion is, truly, this has come up 6 ballot, still amajority of voters have to pass one of
7 before the -- the community as a Charter proposal. And 7 thetwo in order for one of the two to pass, correct, a
8 threetimesit haslost, by looking at the information 8 majority for one of the two proposals of al of the
9 that the County Clerk sent tous. So | think, you know, 9 voters?
10 the community has spoken. And that's why | think that 10 MR. KUSHI: Correct. Similar to what happened
11 maybe we'll take the wisdom from the past and just keep 11 eight, 10 years ago with the Water Department. Both
12 ittheway itis. 12 received, | believe, mgority of votes, voted on the
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Yuki. Go ahead, 13 question.
14 Dave. 14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thisisarea --
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: A question for 15 MR. KUSHI: Both receive amajority.
16 Corporation Counsel. Does this motion need to be made 16 CHAIR STONE: How isthat possible?
17 by somebody from the prevailing side of the original 17 MR. KUSHI: Pardon me?
18 proposal? 18 CHAIR STONE: If you could only choose -- if
19 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, asto that, | think 19 you could only vote for one or the other -- or can you
20 it'sanew motion. 20 votefor both, yes, yes?
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soit'sanew item? 21 MR. KUSHI: | believe that was the question.
22 MR. KUSHI: It'sanew item. 22 It wasaquestion, Ballot Question 9 and Ballot Question
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. | wasn't trying 23 9-A.
24 totakeit away fromyou, Cliff. 24 CHAIR STONE: And they both had majority
25 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Ed. Yeah, good 25 votes?
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MR. KUSHI: Right. The higher -- question
receiving majority.

CHAIR STONE: Got it. Gotit. Thank you, Ed.

Go ahead, Cliff.

COMMISSIONER HASHIMQTO: | thought that only
one proposal being made -- amendment proposal being made
that goes on the ballot, and that is the one that's done
by -- that is one that is submitted by this Commission.

Now, if that's not true, then what isthe
purpose of the Commission? Because, then, the Council
can do everything they want to or -- or the Corporation
Counsel can do whatever they want to.

CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: The Commission
doesn't exist.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Exactly.

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: We might aswell go
home.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, CIiff.

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: We might as well
recommend that the Charter Commission be repealed from
the Charter.

CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Cliff. One
second. Before we move forward, Susan, | would like to
say, Cliff, | think that you should, if you don't mind,
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the Council proposal, which we actually havein our

packet. So the Council's version of the proposal that

they want to put forward isin our packet. So that's

the other option, from what | understand from Ed, is

that we say, you know what, the Council proposal makes
more sense, let's go with the Council proposal. Or we

can modify our proposa because of influence from the
recommendations of the Council and move forward with the
modified -- our modified proposal. Isthat true, Ed?

Or we cannot modify our proposal?

MR. KUSHI: Onyour last option, basically,
your second option would take care of it. You are
accepting the alternative presented by the Council.

CHAIR STONE: So at this stage, we're not
allowed to modify our proposals?

MR. KUSHI: WEéll, again, in response to
Commissioner Okamoto's question, | did say, if you
modify your initially submitted proposal, that you
submitted to the Council 30 days ago, if it'sa
different animal, it starts the clock.

COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Clock.

CHAIR STONE: That simplifies our option,
folks. So you have two option. Go ahead, Susan.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: $till think the process
works? | don't. Don't think we should have had
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remove your motion because it's -- it's an incorrect
motion.

COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | second.

CHAIR STONE: Okay. All right. Sowe're
going to -- go ahead. And then we'll go to Susan after
-- go ahead, Wayne.

VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am confused at this
point.

CHAIR STONE: Okay. It'snot confusing.
Okay. | getit. On the proposals--

VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Okay. Wait.

CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.

VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am confused because --
okay. Hereiswhat happened. We submit a
recommendation to the Council, the Council comes back
with revisions proposed. We don't have the option of
withdrawing our original proposal.

CHAIR STONE: Yes, wedo.

VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: We either have to run with
amodification of our original proposal or an acceptance
or modification of the Council's proposal.

CHAIR STONE: Actually, no. We have three
options. Number one, we just stick with what we have
and it goesto the ballot. Okay. That'sthe easiest
option. Number two, we say, no, we're going to go with
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somebody there? | don't think that was a good idea,
either. Okay. Soif | understand this correctly, they
really have the authority here.

CHAIR STONE: Susan, hang on. | amtrying to
recover. Okay. Go ahead.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Isthat correct, they
still have the authority, Council does, by what they've
put forth?

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: They can override
what we did.

CHAIR STONE: Not override. Go ahead, Ed.
Sorry. Go ahead.

MR. KUSHI: During Charter Commission years,
they can do it two ways. One, submit an aternative to
what the Charter Commission is submitting, or, on its
own, do aresolution and submit it directly to the
Clerk. If the Clerk receives adirect submitted
resolution by the Council that conflicts with the
Charter Commission's proposal, then the issue becomes
how to frame that question on the ballot.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the Clerk --

MR. KUSHI: Y ou can only have one question on
the ballot.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soif wewereto havea
modified version or -- and we can't delete -- if we
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1 choseto delete Proposal Number One, then their 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: There you go.
2 dternative would go forth. 2 MR. KUSHI: Again, | haveto stick with your
3 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 3 two choicesthat you did mention before. Asfar as
4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 4 modifying your proposal that you submitted to the
5 MR. KUSHI: You're accepting it. 5 Council 30 days ago, by accepting a portion of what the
6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Y ou're accepting it by 6 Council's dternative was sent back to you -- I'll give
7 default. 7 anexample. You will be discussing the County Auditor
8 CHAIR STONE: Thisisonly the case for two 8 proposal. What the Council submitted back to you in the
9 proposals. Two of the proposals they're putting forward 9 form of aresolution, let's say modified or deleted five
10 alternatives, this one and the County Auditor proposal. 10 provisions, significant provisions from what this
11 Sothat's the case for two of our proposals. 11 Commission did. Soif now you're saying, okay, Council,
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soif we modify oneof |12 | agree with three of the five, and I'll modify my
13 our proposals -- 13 previous position, it is not a full acceptance, neither
14 CHAIR STONE: We can't modify our proposalsis 14 isitafull rejection. What happensin that? That
15 what Sherry hasjust -- 15 being the case, | would submit that you have to put the
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So we cannot modify 16 original proposal on and the Council's aternative on
17 anything on the proposal even if we wanted to 17 theballot. It'seither al or nothing. If you accept
18 incorporate some of their alternative, either or? 18 all of their changes, in essence, you're accepting their
19 CHAIR STONE: That'swhat | thought would be 19 dternative.
20 the case, because that makes all the sense in the world, 20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed.
21 if they have some good recommendations. 21 And just to clarify, Sherry, can you read the
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right. 22 section for usthat you had so that we have a clear
23 CHAIR STONE: But, apparently, because of the 23 understanding what we're talking about?
24 timeframeissug, if we modify the proposals, it needs to 24 MS. BRODER: Sothisisthe HRS50-9. And it
25 go back to the Council and then back to us, which 30 25 says, "If alternatives are submitted by the legidative
Page 54 Page 56
1 daysand 30 days, it's not possible to meet the deadline 1 body of the county to the commission, then the
2 of the County Clerk. So at this stage, we have two -- 2 commission shall accept or reject the alternatives
3 twooptions. And | want to be super clear | anrighton | 3 within thirty days after the charter has been returned
4 this, Ed, becauseit's not what | understood. We do not 4 toitand shall report to the legisiative body of the
5 have the ability to incorporate some recommendations 5 county any rejection.”
6 into our proposals, all we can do iseither say let's 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? | don't hear
7 get rid of our proposal or let's keep our proposal ? 7 any language in there that said we can't modify.
8 MR. KUSHI: Okay. Thisisgetting hairier. 8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Can we hear the part
9 CHAIR STONE: That'swhy, takeyour time, Ed. | 9 before?
10 You know what, | am going to take abreak and let Ed 10 CHAIR STONE: One second. One second. Direct
11 think about thisone. Okay. Let'stake a 10-minute 11 your questions --
12 recess. And, Ed, let's be sureon this, please. Okay. 12 MS. BRODER: Wéll, it doesn't say you can't
13 Well be meeting back here at 11:20. Thank you. 13 modify, but the only option available is accept or
14 (Recess, 11:11 am. to 11:25 am.) 14 reject.
15 CHAIR STONE: | would liketo call this 15 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair?
16 meeting back to order as of 11:25. And | am going to 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Our powersasa
17 open thefloor to, first of all, Ed, to give us some 17 Commission are -- are so confined at that point that,
18 explanation here, to come up with what our processis. 18 after we report to the Council, the only two options we
19 Ed, go ahead, you start, and then Sherry will chimein 19 have left to us as abody isto accept or reject the
20 dafter. 20 Council's proposals. And | don't hear anything in there
21 MR. KUSHI: Okay. Mr. Chair, | believe the 21 that says specifically that you can't edit or can't
22 question waswhat can this body do onceit receivesthe |22 modify. | mean, even insignificant stuff, | mean, like
23 report from the Council. After two pastries and three 23 minor language changes will help greatly improve this
24 cigarettes during the break, two cigarettes, | am ready 24 stuff. Some of this stuff is not affected by the
25 to respond. 25 Council's proposals because they didn't propose anything
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onit. Because, | mean, it'sjust -- I'm sorry.

CHAIR STONE: It'sokay. Sherry, Ed, let's --
we need super clarification on this. So --

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Let's hear the part
before. Can we hear part of the HRS before, where we're
submitting our stuff to them?

CHAIR STONE: Let meread it, Sherry. All
right. Submission of proposed charter to county clerk.
If the legidlative body of the county proposes no
alternative sections to the charter, the charter
commission shall submit a draft of the proposed charter
to the county clerk within 30 days after it has received
the charter from the legidlative body. If aternatives
are submitted by the legidlative body of the county to
the commission, the commission shall accept or reject
the dternatives within 30 days after the charter
Commission" -- 30 days -- sorry, one second, | lost my
place -- "after the charter has been returned to it and
shall report to the legislative body of the county any
rejection. The legislative body of the county may,
within 10 days after receiving such notification, recall
any or al of the alternative proposals rejected by the
commission.

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Isthereapart even
before that, that tells when we submit that first part?
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COMMISSIONER DELEON: Weweretold that's what
we needed to call it. We asked to make it a draft.

CHAIR STONE: Onesecond. Oneat atime.
Susan.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | don't hear anything
in there that says we can't amend our proposals. All
it'stalking about is the process with what you do with
Council's alternatives or non-alternatives. That's all
that | am hearing that. And the point that it says
right there, that what we sent was adraft, | don't care
what the wording was on here, we sent adraft. There's
documentation of that in the minutes. And, in fact, it
has to be a draft because if you're going to accept an
alternative or not, you have to be working with a draft.

Y ou can't be working with afinal document. So there's
nothing in what | heard that says we can't amend it and
do what we want with those current proposals of ours.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Flo.

COMMISSIONER WIGER: Wéll, I'll muddy the
waters even more, then. Because, no, because when | --
when | heard what you read about sending forth a draft
of the new Charter -- isthat the language, it was a
draft of the new Charter -- one could interpret that to
say here isthe new Charter draft with the
recommendations of the Charter Commission that we are
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Y ou know, we have to submit it to the Council and they
have 30 days?

CHAIR STONE: HRS 50-8, "Submission of
proposed charter to the legisative body of the county.
Within one year of its appointment, the charter
commission shall submit areport in writing on its
activities, findings, and recommendations to the
legislative body of the county together with a draft of
the proposed charter."

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Draft.

CHAIR STONE: Draft.

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That'swhat | wanted to
hear.

CHAIR STONE: Draft. Draftistheword. "Of
the proposed charter. The legislative body of the
county may in turn propose one or more section as
alternative or dternatives to any section of the
proposed charter provided that there shall not be more
than a single proposition under any aternative
proposal. Within 30 days after receipt of the proposed
charter from the commission, the legislative body shall
return the proposed charter with the alternatives to the
commission for itsstudy." Draft. Any input on draft?

COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: WesentinaFina
Report, Mr. Chair.
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recommending be placed on the ballot. It's adraft,
it'sadraft Charter because those recommendations will
either be accepted or rejected by the voter. When that
decision is made, then you have afinal Charter. That
-- so when | think of draft, what | am thinking of is
here's the draft of the Commission -- or of the Charter
-- of the new Charter as proposed by us, if it wasto go
forth, it will either be accepted or rejected, and then
once that decision is made by the voter, you then have a
new Charter. So that'swhy | say, you know, that's
another way of interpreting it that | think could be put
forth.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo. Go ahead,
Frank.

COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | put out a caution
here for any group or commission, that we should get an
official opinion from the Corporation Counsel and that
we should follow that opinion. Because that's going to
open us up to all kinds of litigation down theline. We
talked about this before. And it'son my mind at this
point.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Ed, with
that, would you like another doughnut and coffee before
you make your official opinion on this?

MR. KUSHI: Something stronger than coffee.
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Y ou know, if asked for alegal opinion, | can just
definitely tell you that my opinion would be, to caution
isfine. If it modifies the original proposal that was
submitted to the Council and not send it back, which you
had discussed, that may be subject to challenge. The
end result, you may be subject to challenge that the
Commission's proposal that gets placed on the ballot was
not properly -- did not properly follow the procedures.
CHAIR STONE: So, Ed, what are our options
here? That'swhat | need. | need to understand our
options. And | need the official opinion.
MR. KUSHI: Y our options, as of today, like
you had stated -- option one is to reject the
dternative. Andif you do that, then the Commission's

© 00 N O O b~ WDN PR

B e R e
A W N RO

Page 63

opinion, folks.
COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | had amotion.
CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Susan.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So on the rejection of
their alternatives, it's up to us to decide whether or
not we want to put their alternative on along with ours,
or isthat an automatic because we put ours on?
MR. KUSHI: If you reject their alternative,
you officialy reject it, send it back to the Council,
and they have 10 daysto recall it. Recall means
withdraw.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: If they don't, then this
Commission is responsible to put both issues on the

15 proposal and the Council's alternative will go on the 15 ballot.
16 ballot. 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. That'sall |
17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Huh? 17 need to know.
18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Wait aminute. You |18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Okay. Soit'sgoing to
19 just-- 19 bealot quicker day than | thought. All right.
20 MR. KUSHI: No. | said you reject the 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Excuse me?
21 Council's aternative. 21 CHAIR STONE: Don't look at me like that,
22 CHAIR STONE: Yes. That meansthat our 22 Dave.
23 proposal stays active. 23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Chair?
24 MR. KUSHI: But then, pursuant to law, 24 CHAIR STONE: Davebeing quiet isvery, very
25 Council's proposal would have to go on the ballot, also. 25 disheartening.
Page 62 Page 64
1 CHAIR STONE: Right. Right. 1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: He'sleaning back.
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Why? 2 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
3 MS. BRODER: It goes back to the Council and 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: My motion is sitting
4 they canrecall their aternative. 4 on thefloor being ignored.
5 CHAIR STONE: One second. One second. One 5 CHAIR STONE: Actualy, it's-- | believe that
6 second. Oneat atime, please. Sherry, go ahead. 6 you -- you removed the motion.
7 MS. BRODER: Okay. If the Commission rejects 7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Wedidn't --
8 the Council's proposal, then it goes back to the Council 8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | didn't --
9 and the Council can recall its proposal or it can put it 9 CHAIR STONE: Oh, we didn't vote on --
10 ontheballot along with the Commission's question. So 10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | didn't do anything
11 two questions on the same issue. 11 of the sort. Perhapsyou did, but | didn't.
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair? Who hasthe |12 CHAIR STONE: | did not.
13 authority to put it on the ballot? 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: The second was removed.
14 CHAIR STONE: Susan, one second. Ed, canyou 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: The second was removed.
15 -- Susan, it'sagood question, but let's finish. Go 15 CHAIR STONE: So | am going to -- Cliff, thank
16 ahead, Ed. 16 you. And | understand what you're saying. We're moving
17 MR. KUSHI: The authority isthis Commission 17 forward and we're going to go right to what you're
18 pursuant to procedures. 18 discussing. Isthat okay? Okay.
19 CHAIR STONE: And the other option we have? 19 So these are our options, guys. We have the
20 MR. KUSHI: Isto accept the Council's 20 -- we have the proposals on -- we had a Council proposal
21 adfternative. 21 on Proposal One. We have the option to accept their
22 CHAIR STONE: And those are our only two 22 version of Proposa One --
23 options? 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Point of order. You do
24 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 24 haveto consider his motion if he gets asecond. And
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Well, that's the official 25 I'll second it just because we got to handle it.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 1 CHAIR STONE: Yes, but that is not the case on
2 CHAIR STONE: Well -- 2 Proposa One. And we're discussing Proposal One.
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 3 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Wédll, let mefinish my
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Dave. 4 thought.
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No, he doesn't. He's 5 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Wayne. Go ahead.
6 the Chair. He can not accept the motion. The second 6 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: If the Council makes a
7 was withdrawn. 7 recommendation to us that we delete a proposal and we
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 8 agree and we delete the proposal, we have the option as
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It's not appropriate to 9 aCommission of deleting proposals. If they submit an
10 --to our program. 10 alternative, it doesn't mean we cannot delete our
11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That'sfine, but you 11 original proposal.
12 deal with it properly. You don't just ignoreit being 12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right?
13 there. 13 CHAIR STONE: No. Butif we-- in essence,
14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So the motion wasto 14 Wayne, if we delete our original proposal, all that is,
15 remove our proposal. Which the reason why, Kay, | 15 isaccepting their proposal.
16 haven't gone there yet, is because that is, basicaly, 16 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: My point is, we delete our
17 the discussion we're having right now. 17 original proposal in order to reduce the overall number
18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Right. Okay. 18 of proposals that we put forward to the votersin
19 CHAIR STONE: Sowerethere. 19 agreement with what they're recommending and reject
20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. Werethrough-- |20 their aternative as an item that's, also, too
21 CHAIR STONE: But it took us an hour and 15 21 profligate.
22 minutesto get there. Okay. But now we have 22 CHAIR STONE: | don't think we have the
23 clarification on what we're meant to be doing today. 23 ability to delete our proposal in that manner, do we?
24 All right? 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: We sent anoticeto the
25 Thank you for your official -- that was 25 Council that we're rgjecting their aternative.
Page 66 Page 68
1 officia, right? 1 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Ed.
2 MR. KUSHI: Yes, as of today. 2 MR. KUSHI: If | understand the question, you
3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Ed. 3 can aways delete or withdraw any of your proposals.
4 MR. KUSHI: Asof today. 4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Of ours?
5 CHAIR STONE: Did you get that, Akaku? Tonya? | 5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Of ours.
6 Okay. Okay. 6 MR. KUSHI: Your 11 proposals at this point in
7 So what we're talking about now isif Cliff 7 time. The Council recommended you delete seven of them.
8 wereto reword his motion slightly different -- because 8 You havethat aternative. But if you reject the
9 thisisthe option you have. Y ou have the option either 9 Council's alternative, you still must put that on the
10 to reject the proposal that the Council has put forward, 10 ballot. That's what HRS 50 says.
11 all right, or accept it. Those are the only two 11 CHAIR STONE: Wait asecond. One second, Ed.
12 options. Soif you would like to do afriendly 12 We're being very -- we're reading this language very,
13 amendment to either accept the Council's proposal or 13 very literally. And the language says that we have the
14 rgject the Council's proposal, that would be agood 14 option to either accept or reject the Council's
15 amendment because that's relevant. Because we can't 15 recommendation or proposal or recommendation. It
16 delete our proposal. All we can do is either choose 16 doesn't say in that language that we can remove our
17 oursor theirs. That's our only two options. Cliff? 17 proposals. | didn't read that. Did you?
18 Sorry, let me deal with Cliff. Or you can remove your 18 MR. KUSHI: At thispoint in time, you can
19 motion. 19 aways remove anything you want.
20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: We're till 20 CHAIR STONE: Well, then, why can't we -- but
21 discussing the same thing, right? 21 -- s0, in other words, we can remove it, but we cannot
22 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Wayne. 22 modify it?
23 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: If the Council is 23 MR. KUSHI: Unless you modify the whole nine
24 recommending us to withdraw our proposal or delete our 24 yards of what the Council wants you to do, then you're,
25 proposal, we have the option of deleting our proposal. 25 in essence, accepting their aternative.
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1 CHAIR STONE: That's an official opinion? 1 that, no.
2 MR. KUSHI: | am reading the language of the 2 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
3 HRS50. There'sno caselaw that says -- 3 MR. KUSHI: Four: Reject the Council's
4 CHAIR STONE: Sherry, your input on that? 4 dlternative and withdraw or delete yours.
5 MS. BRODER: I've got to go to the statutes 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
6 because -- 6 MR. KUSHI: | am saying that's okay.
7 CHAIR STONE: You know what, | am going to 7 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
8 take another recess. I'm sorry. We've got to be very 8 MR. KUSHI: The bottom line, though, is, if
9 clear onthis. Wewill -- in fact, maybe we should have 9 you do that, and you notify the Council of the
10 a-- 10 rejection, and if the Council does not recall or
11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Go eat lunch. 11 withdraw their proposal, then, pursuant to Chapter 50,
12 CHAIR STONE: We're recessed. WEe'll be back 12 you are then obligated to place the Council aternative
13 here-- I'm going to give it sometime. Let's have 13 on the ballot without yours.
14 lunch. All right. So we'll meet back here at -- how 14 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you, Ed. That
15 long do we normally do lunch, half hour? Half hour. So |15 wasvery clear. Much appreciated. Okay.
16 12:15, al right. Thank you. 12:30, 12:30, thanks, 16 So going back to the motion that's on the
17 Frank. 12:30 we'll be back. Recess. 17 table by Cliff, which was seconded by Kay. Cliff put a
18 (Recess, 11:43 am. to 12:32 p.m.) 18 motion forward to remove our Proposal One. Cliff, isit
19 CHAIR STONE: | would like to call this 19 your intention to remove Proposal One with this motion
20 meeting back to order asof 12:30. And we will start 20 aswell asreject the proposal from the Council? And if
21 thisoff with afinal official opinion, which will be 21 so, would you amend your motion? We could do it in two
22 followed up by awritten opinion, by our distinguished 22 parts, of course.
23 Corp Counsel Ed Kushi, concerning the ability for usto |23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Chair, | will remove
24 presently delete our own proposals at this stage. So, 24 my -- my motion, original motion, and submit a new
25 Ed, official opinion. 25 motion. And that isto -- to reject --
Page 70 Page 72
1 MR. KUSHI: Okay. Subject to you receiving 1 CHAIR STONE: Council's proposal.
2 something from mein writing, since you must know now, 2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Council's proposal.
3 asfar asdeleting the original proposals that were 3 CHAIR STONE: Do | have asecond?
4 submitted to the Council, | don't see-- | don't see 4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Second.
5 anything in the statute, HRS 50, nor in the Charter 5 CHAIR STONE: I'll givethat oneto Kay. So
6 itself that saysyou can't. 6 there'samotion to reject the Council proposa on the
7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. 7 floor. Any discussion? Go ahead, Susan.
8 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, just to clarify, | 8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So my understanding,
9 wrote down some notes, as you go along. Give an 9 for clarification, is that because we -- if this does
10 example. What can the Charter Commission do when it 10 passand we reject it, we will have to put their
11 receivesaformal alternative from the Council -- 11 proposa on with ours?
12 (inaudible) -- your alternatives are: 12 CHAIR STONE: What it meansisthat they -- i
13 One: Accept the alternative in its entirety. 13 wergect it, they have the ability to still request us
14 In effect you're replacing the Council's proposal -- 14 toput it forward. So we can send back the
15 CHAIR STONE: Our proposal. 15 recommendation from us that they shouldn't, but they can
16 MR. KUSHI: Replacing your proposal by the 16 aways say, no, we want our proposal to go forward with
17 Council's. 17 yours.
18 Two: Reject the alternativein its entirety. 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
19 And then, after notifying the Council of itsrejection, 19 CHAIR STONE: Unless, of course, we were to
20 alowing 10 days for the Council to recall or withdraw 20 remove our proposal, which is another discussion.
21 their dternative. And assuming that they don't recall 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | amin support
22 it, then this body must place that alternative question 22 of the motion to reject theirs. | am not in support of
23 on the ballot together with your original proposal. 23 what | believe now is arecommendation by them or an
24 Three: Whether to except in part and reject 24 dternative that would give them 15 years, | think |
25 in part the Council's alternative. | aready answered 25 heard.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: 14. 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
2 CHAIR STONE: 14. 2 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: 14 years. | would have 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
4 preferred to have the ability to amend ours, make it 4 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
5 clearer language and address that, but we, because of 5 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
6 Corp counsel's opinion, don't have that option. So | am 6 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
7 rejecting -- | would support rejecting their 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
8 dternative. 8 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Any further 9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes.
10 discussion on that? Wayne, go ahead. 10 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
11 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Let mejust beclear. If 11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
12 wereject their proposal, then they could either bring 12 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
13 their proposal back if they do not recall it -- 13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
14 CHAIR STONE: Exactly. 14 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone.
15 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: -- it goes forward? 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
16 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 16 MS. KAHUHU: Unanimous.
17 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: And we are not going to 17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. Okay.
18 withdraw -- we are not going to withdraw our proposal ? 18 Motion passesto reject the Council's proposal. Okay.
19 CHAIR STONE: Wéll, | am going to alow for 19 Sinceyou brought it up, Wayne, is there discussion on
20 somebody who wants to put that motion forward in a 20 Proposal One, our proposal?
21 separate motion, of course they can. So thefirst, 21 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | would moveto delete our
22 right now, the only discussion at the moment is 22 Proposal Number One.
23 rejection of the Council's proposal. 23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | second.
24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Okay. So that optionis 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. There'sa
25 till -- 25 motion put forward to delete Proposal One, seconded by
Page 74 Page 76
1 CHAIR STONE: It's till available. Okay. 1 Yuki. Go ahead, Susan.
2 Any further discussion? 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | think we're
3 (No Response.) 3 playing chess here, at least in my mind we are, because
4 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. All infavor of 4 | am not going to support that. | would like to see
5 rgjecting the Council's Proposal One, raise your hand 5 oursgo forth. And the reason for that is there'sno
6 and say "aye." 6 guarantee that they'll recall theirs that we rejected.
7 (Response.) 7 And| do not want to see just theirs on -- on the
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. That isunanimous. 8 ballot. | would rather give the voters both of these
9 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Roall call, because the 9 and then we lobby like hell for the one that we think is
10 Charter sayswe should. 10 the best.
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. Waynehas |11 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
12 just pointed out something very important. Asthe Chair |12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And either that, either
13 should know, the Charter points out that we need to do 13 they're going to support that, and the majority will
14 thisby roll call. Sothank you, Wayne. 14 vote for our proposal, or -- they're either going to
15 Where were you on that one, Sherry and Ed? 15 leaveit asano blank and it will cancel itself out and
16 MS. BRODER: Where doesthe Charter say that? |16 it will be zero to zero there. So those are my reasons.
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Just to be official, 17 | think it's like you got to play this game. It's sad,
18 let'sdoit by roll call. All right? Okay. Lisa, 18 but that's what the process has brought it down to, is
19 pleasereadroll call. 19 play the game, and that's what | am going to do.
20 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused. 20 CHAIR STONE: You're agreat chess player,
21 Member Crivello. 21 Susan. Okay. Thank you.
22 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes. 22 Frank, go ahead.
23 MS. KAHUHU: Member Del eon. 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No, no.
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes. 24 CHAIR STONE: I'msorry. Stacy, please.
25 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego. 25 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you. | don't
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Page 77

Page 79

1 support removingit. | think we had this discussion 1 the Council. | do not agree that we should be reducing

2 quite anumber of times, and we voted to put it on and 2 the number of proposed alternatives on the ballot. |

3 took it forward to the Council. | am just -- if | 3 don't think there's aviable argument in regards to

4 understand it right, if we remove it, then the 4 that. | think people have voted on full charters

5 alternativeiswhat's put before the voters. Dol 5 before, early in our history. Twice, actualy. And |

6 understand that right? 6 think we should go ahead and keep this on.

7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So, presently, we've 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Go ahead,

8 recommended -- or we've rejected their proposal from the 8 Kay.

9 Council. However, they have the right to say, no, we -- 9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, | am abit torn.
10 we're going to keep it on the ballot, and so then we 10 | can seeboth sides. The one thing that | see, anytime
11 haveto put it onthe ballot. So it could happen that 11 you come up with anew proposal, you've also got acarry
12 that could be the only proposal that ends up on the 12 over. Sowerenot talking 14 years, you're talking
13 ballot. 13 potentially 22 years, because somebody who's aready had
14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: So, you know, | would |14 four terms, eight years, when this goes into effect,

15 prefer to have ours. Andif they decideto list the 15 they start fresh. | am not so much for term limits that

16 aternative, at least our proposal or amendment is-- is 16 that bothers me, but | think, for some people, that

17 looked at, too, and not just one choice, which would be 17 might be a consideration. Becauseif you do nothing

18 the 14 years. 18 now, either proposal, you do nothing, then the 10 years

19 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you so much, Stacy. 19 stands. But because when anew proposal comesin,

20 Further discussion? Okay. Let'sdorall call. Go 20 you're starting with aclean date, soit'sjust

21 ahead, Wayne. 21 something to think about.

22 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Basically, | would support 22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. Any further

23 wi thdraNing or del eting our proposa| at this p0| nt 23 discussion before | take thisvote? Go ahead, Flo.

24 becauseit's come before the voters three times, it's 24 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Call the vote.

25 been rejected two to one on every occasion in the past. 25 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Lisa, roll call, please,
Page 78 Page 80

1 | amtaking to heart the Council's advice that we reduce 1 onthe-- there'samotion to remove Proposal One. So

2 theoverall number of proposals that we put forward. 2 we'revoting on that.

3 And| think that I, for one, would not want to be 3 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.

4 responsible for extending the Council termsto 14 years. 4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Against.

5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. Go ahead, 5 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.

6 Dave. 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Wait. The questionis

7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And, unfortunately, by 7 toremove?

8 supporting this motion, that's exactly what you're doing 8 CHAIR STONE: Remove the proposal.

9 because the Council will have to proactively remove 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | support that.
10 their proposal in order to keep it off the ballot, and 10 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.

11 they will be ableto say that thisis a proposal brought 11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes.
12 by the Charter Commission and not by the County Council. 12 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha

13 It'snot coming off. If they don't proactively remove 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No.

14 it when it comes back to them, and thereis no 14 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
15 aternative from us, then theirs goes on. And theirs 15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
16 will go on and we're checkmated. We either continue to 16 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.

17 stay with the one we have or we end up with a 14-year 17 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.

18 proposal, most likely. 18 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon.

19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Frank, go ahead. 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No.

20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think part of this 20 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.

21 waswe were trying to deal with the whole issue of those 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.

22 who are dready term limited and would have a view of 22 MS. KAHUHU: Member Crivello.

23 coming back. And | think | agree with Dave. | think we 23 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: No.
24 should keep this on the ballot. | think the people 24 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
25 should have a proposal that would bein distinction to 25 Chair Stone.
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CHAIR STONE: No.

MS. KAHUHU: Six "no," five"yes."

CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much. Six
"no," five"yes." Wait asecond. That's--

MS. KAHUHU: I'msorry. Four "yes." |
apologize. Six "no," four "yes."

CHAIR STONE: Okay. Proposal One -- our
Proposal One is being removed from our report. Sorry.
Sorry. Excuse me.

MS. BRODER: It's not being removed.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy, for catching
me on that. Our Proposal Oneis staying on the report.

COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay.

CHAIR STONE: Whew. It's after lunch, slowing
down. Okay. Thank you.

So moving on to Proposal Two.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?

CHAIR STONE: One second. Council has
recommended deleting this proposal. Go ahead, Susan.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would like to make a
motion, but, before | do, thisis one of the ones|
asked for input from Corp Counsel and the Analyst asto
the validity of the things stated in the report. And
thisisregarding that State L egislature is now
considering the establishment of atask force to review.

© 00N O O~ WN B

NN RNRNNDNRRR 2 2 2 B b
OB ONREPLO®©O®®~NOON™WRNLEO

Page 83

beach at Makena. And it's a contract they entered into
on aregular basis. They don't have any comment on
County organization.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Follow-up, Chair?

CHAIR STONE: Sure. Go ahead, Susan. Keep
those (inaudible).

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | talked to Archie last
week. Hewas away on avacation, and | |eft a message
at hisworkplace, and he called me back. | asked him
thisinformation. He talked to Roz Baker aswell as
McKelvey. And thereis nothing being discussed in a
task force about Ocean Safety moving under DLNR.

So thisrationaleis void for me. It doesn't
change my mind that Ocean Safety should move. | totally
support, now more than ever, after I've seen al the
political stuff that has gone on between -- all of this
whole discussion, all the way through, up until the 11th
hour of the Charter Commission, the Chair of the
Commission of the Fire Department coming before the
Council and telling them that, you know, this shouldn't
happen. They're the only body that has not supported it
at the 11th hour.

| went and look on their agenda. This has
been on top of the discussion, | think, on their agenda
since February. They wait until two weeks before we
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| asked in an email last week whether that was true, if
s0, what isthe timeframe. And | also wanted to know
more about what was raised, asif we put it asan
amendment that it could jeopardize DLNR's contracts with
the County. So | want to know if either one of them has
anything to report.

CHAIR STONE: | saw some information going
back and forth, so --

MS. BRODER: Okay. | looked into this. There
isatask force. You can accesstheir reports online.
The 2009 report to the Hawaii State Legislature said
that they hadn't met. And the 2011 -- okay. No, the
2011 report said they hadn't met since 2009. And the
2012 report said that they did meet and they discussed
signs, signage at Kai Iwi Beach Park. Well, whichison
Oahu. Okay.

So then | talked to people at DLNR. And they
-- to find out like, well, was that even the task force
that is being discussed, is there some other one,
because it seemed kind of different from what | was
expecting to find. And they said that's the only task
force that they were aware of. And that its main job
has been to propose signs.

And then | also asked them about the contract
issue. They contract with the County of Maui for the
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have a Final Report and come out hereto talk to us
about not supporting it. Why they raise important
issues, | believe that the Fire Department Chief, as
well as Ocean Safety, as well as the department head of
Parks and Recreation can work this all out.
And | think thisthing is being -- trying to
be railroaded off of this completely. And | am not
going to support deleting it. | will make amotion at
thistime to have this moved to -- as a proposal -- to
keep our proposal.
CHAIR STONE: So to reject their proposal to
delete?
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: To reject theirs. And
then do | have to wait for that?
CHAIR STONE: No. Wedon't -- we do not -- if
somebody doesn't bring it forward to remove this, then
we don't even have to discussit. That's not
necessarily.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Theirs was adelete on
this.
CHAIR STONE: Yes. Sowe--
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So my proposdl is --
CHAIR STONE: Isto reject their suggestions.
COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Deletion and keep our
proposal.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 1 don'treadly haveaplanin place. And -- and it'smy
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | second that. 2 understanding that's -- that has been adiscussion, an
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Motion moved forward, 3 ongoing discussion. And with this, | think we've
4 seconded by Frank. 4 aso assured that the Fire Department will be the one to
5 Dave, did you have your hand up? 5 make the cal with the transition. Isthat my
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes. Unfortunately, the | 6 understanding? Okay. So that being said, we can move
7 Council member who brings up the DLNR issueisjust 7 forward with this.
8 constantly trying to move County authorities over to the 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy. Any further
9 Statethat's part hisregular MO. It doesn't really 9 discussion?
10 connect to reality. The Department of Land and Natural 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Call for the question.
11 Resources has been underfunded and under-sourced for a 11 CHAIR STONE: The motion isto reject the
12 generation. Thereis absolutely no way that they're 12 suggestion to delete this proposal by the Council.
13 picking up statewide lifeguard services out of the blue 13 Let'shaverall cal on that.
14 with the State budget. | mean, if that happens, then 14 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
15 you can sell me a bridge someplace. 15 Member Crivello.
16 And | think the Council's action here 16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | do not support the
17 indicates that the Council will not support the Mayor if 17 deletion of this proposal.
18 the Mayor triesto do this. | think that's what this 18 CHAIR STONE: So that would bea"yes." Yes
19 indicatesto me. Thisisthe Council doing -- it's 19 meansthat -- a"yes' meansyou reject --
20 generaly not in support of the concept of this move. 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Reject.
21 They'repalitically in line with supporting the Fire 21 CHAIR STONE: Reject --
22 Commission. And -- and they're going to go that way, if 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- their proposal.
23 weleaveit up to them, where they suggest that let's do 23 MS. KAHUHU: Member DelLeon.
24 it some other year, let'snot do it thisyear. | think 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes.
25 we were told this has been going on for a generation 25 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
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1 dready. Andthat weall -- | think we're in agreement 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
2 that the proper place for this -- this public safety 2 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
3 functionisin the -- the Fire and Public Safety 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
4 Department, not in the Parks Department. And | really 4 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
5 believe that thisisan item -- thisis sort of like the 5 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
6 transportation issue from the -- | go back to that alot 6 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha
7 asan example of -- of the -- the voters having asay in 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
8 forcing theissue. In that particular case, we wouldn't 8 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
9 have abus system now if it wasn't for the voters 9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes.
10 practically saying, through a Charter Amendment, that we 10 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
11 will have a Transportation Department. And as aresult 11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
12 of that, he do have aviable vibrant bus system that 12 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
13 thousands of Maui residents depend upon. Thesamegoes |13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
14 withthis. Thisisgoing to provide better public 14 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone.
15 safety. And, therefore, | think the voters should be 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes. That isconfusing.
16 given that option to make that choice. | support the 16 MS. KAHUHU: 10-zero.
17 motion. 17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Okay. Very good.
18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. Any further 18 That proposal will stay in the report.
19 discussion? Please, go ahead, Stacy. 19 Moving on to Proposal Three, Office of the
20 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Wevoted for -- for |20 County Auditor. Thisisthe other proposal that there's
21 thisproposal, so, you know, | can see us moving forward 21 aCounty version -- a County proposal for this. Go
22 withit, but | think we need to be reminded asto 22 ahead, Kay.
23 rationale on where the Fire Department and Fire 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | would like to ask,
24 Commission are coming from. It's the receipt of a 24 since Frank is probably the most well-versed, what the
25 comprehensive plan. You know, | mean, simply put, they 25 differencein the two proposals? | know that they would
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1 do away with Cost of Government Committee. What other 1 And the intent from the Council was that they
2 differences do you see? 2 would do it by ordinance, okay, not by Charter. Soin
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Frank, go ahead. 3 any ordinance, they can do what they want.
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Asfar as| could see 4 In terms of exercising the right to vote for
5 fromwhat I'veread, it would actually be, basicaly, a 5 the County Auditor and your version, in terms of
6 way of the Council auditing the Executive Branch and not 6 appointing necessary staff by the County electorate,
7 away of having atruly independent auditor who would 7 that'sout. The State version setsthe Legidature,
8 actually be able to also audit the Legislative Branch 8 Senate President and Speaker of the House needs to
9 itself. That'stheway I would cull itinto a-- 9 approve al staff appointments. Asto what the Council
10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Go ahead, 10 does, we don't know.
11 Susan. 11 Further going on in your version, on Page 10,
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thisisanother one | 12 under Section 3-8.3(c), asin cat, it, basicaly, sets
13 asked for input from Corp Counsel and the Analyst on 13 out aproposal procedure where the County Auditor will
14 whether or not the Council's version weakens or 14 submit a plan on an annual basis to the Mayor and the
15 compromises the independence of the auditor. 15 Council for review and comment and not approval. Inthe
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That'sjust my reading, |16 Council's version, it says whatever the tasks are, and
17 by theway, Kay. I'm sorry. 17 also as authorized or delegated by the Council.
18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Sherry, do we have 18 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Ed, just a question.
19 any input to Susan's request? 19 What's more along the lines of the State auditor?
20 MS. BRODER: We divided the requests up, so | 20 MR. KUSHI: State Auditor only -- only audits
21 answered the first one and Ed worked on the second one. 21 executive departments.
22 MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Mr. Chair, Member Moikeha. 22 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
23 MS. BRODER: He worked on the second question. 23 MR. KUSHI: And as directed by the State
24 Thisquestionishis. 24 Legidature.
25 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Ed. 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Continue. Sorry.
Page 90 Page 92
1 MR. KUSHI: What Lisais passing out right now 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | had aquestion on
2 iscopies of the State Constitution regarding the State 2 that --
3 Auditor aswell as HRS Chapter 23, which is the State 3 CHAIR STONE: Sure.
4 statute on the State Auditor. Council's proposed 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- for clarity. So
5 dternative, basically, isavery short version of your 5 you're saying that, in the Council's dternative, they
6 original, if you compare the language. And the drafters 6 approve everything of the task of the auditor?
7 of the Council's proposal, the intent was to sort of 7 MR. KUSHI: They would -- basically, their
8 frameit in terms of what the State auditor does. And | 8 version states as follows: "The County Auditor shall
9 passed out copies of it. There's about four or five 9 make additional reportsto conduct such other
10 aressthat makes abig difference. And I'll try to go 10 investigations as may be directed by the Council ."
11 overit. 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soit'swithin the
12 If you look at the -- let's ook at your 12 purview of the Council? The Council will direct the
13 version, which is on the Charter Commission report at 13 auditor's purview over what they wanted audited?
14 Page9, Page 9. The declaration of policy, Section 14 MR. KUSHI: Correct.
15 3-8.listotally eliminated. Section 3-8.2, Office of 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So certainly they're
16 the County Auditor and the County Auditor. Therewould |16 not going to want to themselves audited. Thisiswhy --
17 dtill be-- he or she will still be appointed by the 17 I'll save.
18 Council and can be removed by the Council for aterm of 18 MR. KUSHI: I'll get to that.
19 six years. The salary of the County Auditor, in your 19 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Ed.
20 version, have been set by the Salary Commission, silent 20 MR. KUSHI: So what you said is compared to
21 onthe Council'sone. Look at the State version, the 21 what the original plan was, that the County Auditor sets
22 State Auditor's set by Administration. Soit'sfreely a 22 up aplan for review and comments, but not approval. So
23 legidative body. And all the details, the various 23 theindependence portion, Subsection 3, says that the
24 detailsthat you had in your provisions are not included 24 County Auditor, through itsinvestigation, retain
25 inthe Council's alternative. 25 specia counsel without Council approval special
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1 aternatives. That's out. 1 reasonswhy | strongly support thisis because this does
2 Asyou all know, the Cost of Government, in 2 give full independence to the auditor to have oversight
3 your plan wasto be -- was to continue, but be attached 3 over the Council. And we need that. The Council can go
4 to the County Auditor as an advisory board. Now it's 4 out and they can have auditing or oversight over all the
5 just been removed. 5 departments of this County. And it hasto come back on
6 In terms of definitions, on Page 11, Section 6 them, too.
7 3-8.5, you did include, in your version, whether agency 7 And it's not to be punitive, either, or trying
8 or operation of the County, which would include Council 8 to, you know, find, oh, they need to be, you know,
9 offices, there'sadefinition. Again, it'slackingin 9 whatever. That's not my reasoning. Thereasoningis
10 the Council'sversion. And, specificaly, in the State 10 theindependence. And | believe, in accepting their
11 version, Chapter 23, it does state that the State 11 version, that it would compromise that greztly.
12 auditor cannot audit the Legislature. 12 It's very, very unfortunate that we couldn't
13 So, again, those are the various glaring 13 be able to modify, take some that we thought were good
14 pointsthat | saw from your version, Charter Commission |14 and incorporateitin this. You know, | wish we had
15 version, to Council's version. 15 that ability, but we don't, because of the thing that's
16 Now, that being said, all these finite details 16 been given to uson the legal basis of process. And so
17 in operations and procedures may come out to be the 17 | have no other choice but to reject it. So that's my
18 same, but it will have to be done via ordinance, which 18 motion. And | support ours.
19 can-- if it'snot in the Charter, it can be something 19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan.
20 else. 20 Go ahead, Frank.
21 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Very complete, Ed. |21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: |, basically, support
22 Thank you. 22 thisbecause| think it's good for the County. | think
23 Discussion on qualification? Go ahead, Susan. 23 it'sgood to have an independent auditor.
24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | think it'spretty |24 I know my name has been mentioned -- well, not
25 clear for me that | need to reject Council's proposal. 25 my name has been mentioned, but sort of obliquely
Page 94 Page 96
1 And | want to be clear why | am doing that. 1 referred to during these discussions, which | think is
2 CHAIR STONE: Are you putting a motion, Susan? 2 kind of funny. But it's-- it's good for the County, |
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, I'd like to make 3 think, and good for everyone concerned, that the
4 amotion. 4 independence of the auditor be established and not it
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y ou need a second before 5 become another organ of the Council.
6 you start talking. 6 | think thisisthe original -- | mean, this
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second. 7 even -- most of this, actually, came from a Council
8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 8 Member, by the way, if you remember correctly. Most of
9 CHAIR STONE: That was Frank first. Sorry, 9 this, except for moving the -- the Cost of Government
10 Dave. 10 Commission under the auditor, which, to me, just made
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, thewholereason |11 logical sense, right, to an independent auditor. Okay.
12 thiswas set up is because of the independence. And | 12 So | am the opposite of Flo there. | am
13 felt likewe -- astime went on and | felt like | got 13 talking too close to the mic.
14 more educated from the perspective of Council that, 14 But, yeah, | -- | can't support this. | think
15 okay, maybe instead of having the Cost of Commission be 15 it's been whittled down and it's been diluted of any
16 that deciding entity that would hire and fire, then 16 power or -- or focus on what it was supposed to be. And
17 maybeit's appropriate to have the legislative body to 17 | think we -- | agree with Commissioner Moikeha that we
18 dothat. Sol waswilling to concede on that. And | 18 wanted to go one step toward the Council because they
19 think that's going to be fine. But what they have done 19 had concern that the power of the purse was a
20 now, using the State as their example, but certainly not 20 legidative function. We'rewilling to give them the
21 incorporating everything, that can be done later, we're 21 power to be ableto hire and fire the auditor. That, we
22 going to lose that independence. And | don't believe 22 had no problems with. But the way it's -- the direction
23 that should happen. 23 it'sgoing in now is not even recognizable to what the
24 The current Charter does not allow any entity 24 intent of the -- the Charter Commission was. So | find
25 to have oversight of Council right now. One of the 25 this unacceptable, to say the least.
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1 | am now regretting the fact -- and | can say 1 manipulated. And it will not necessarily be a creature

2 thisnow, since we can't change anything -- of not 2 of theauditor. Sothey won't haveto respond. If the

3 actually putting the commission in charge of hiring and 3 auditor isnot doing hisjob, they'll be the watchdog to

4 firing, seeing the kind of political -- and using the 4 watch the auditor. Sothereis-- thereis another

5 State asacover, you know, as asort of a political way 5 function therethat | see that that Commission has

6 of overlooking the Executive Branch. So | can't -- | 6 that's gonnabe quite viable.

7 will -- I would definitely reject the Council's 7 And if it works out and we end up hiring

8 recommendation on this. 8 Marion Higa, and it's all hunky-dory, then maybe that

9 CHAIR STONE: Any further discussion on the De 9 function won't have to happen and a subsequent Charter
10 Rego proposal? 10 Commission can put them out of their misery. But until
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. It was our 11 then, I think we need to have the safeguards built in
12 proposal. 12 because we do have experiences where -- where the
13 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | amtorn because| |13 investigative powers of the Council was abused. And --
14 think the auditor is probably the most important thing 14 and | think that thisisa-- thisisagood step that
15 weredoing. And if there'stwo proposals on the 15 we stay with our own proposal.
16 ballot, | can see both of them losing, and then we got 16 Thank you.
17 nothing. Becauseif there'stwo, people may go, well, 17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave.
18 if they can't even agree, then, you know, it may -- it's 18 Flo, go ahead.
19 morelikely to get voted down than if there was only one 19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Well, | always think that
20 proposal there. 20 one should depend on process and structure rather than
21 | also see, | mean, the Marion Higa, which | 21 personalities. And | have great respect for Marion
22 think everybody views as the epitome of what we want in 22 Higa Shedoesawonderful job, but I think it's
23 the auditor, is by the Legislature. She auditsthe 23 because she'sMarion Higa. | don't think that it is
24 functions of the Administration. And | think we all see 24 necessarily the structure that the legislature has. And
25 that that works. 25 that's my concern about going forward with the model
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1 | wish that they hadn't made those changes, 1 from the Council, because | don't think the structure's

2 but my feeling at thistime, if | got to choose one or 2 inplaceto give uswhat it isthat we want. And |

3 theother, and | think we'll have to, because, if we 3 think we want that independence. | don't think we get

4 reject theirs and they put it back, then we've got two. 4 that with the structure that the Council is proposing.

5 And | don't want to see the auditor in general get lost. 5 | mean, it's pretty clear, in listening to

6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. 6 what Corp Counsel tells us, that that individual would

7 Go ahead, Dave. 7 really be aside agendaor aside arm, if you will, of

8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | support the motion 8 the Council. And | don't think, at least when | recall

9 because of the language that's been put in by the 9 the discussions we had, that's what we were looking for.
10 Council is, "The County Auditor shall also make such 10 So | would err on the side of process and go
11 additional reports and conduct other such investigations 11 with our proposal rather than the proposal put forth by
12 asmay be directed by the Council. 1've seen the 12 the Council.
13 Council do these kind of investigations in the past. 13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo.
14 Not necessarily this Council, but, in the past, there's 14 Any further discussion? Go ahead, Wayne.
15 been an abuse of power thisway. And so thisiskind of 15 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: On the question of the
16 leading usin that direction. It givesthe potential 16 auditor, | was of the opinion that we should have stuck
17 for that to happen. 17 by our original proposal which was to have the auditor
18 | was kind of torn about the Cost of 18 report to the Cost of Government Commission, which would
19 Government Commission. |'ve never really been agood 19 have made that position independent of both the Council
20 cheerleader of the Cost of Government Commission and -- |20 and the Administration. Having lost that and conceded
21 but | can see what the Council's concern with it is 21 to our proposal, which puts the Cost of Government
22 because they're not going to hire and fire the Charter 22 Commission as an advisory body, it still givesthe
23 Commission [sic], that's going to be an independent 23 advisory body input into the auditor's function. The
24 auditor -- the auditor. They're going to be able to 24 Council's version removes that independent outside voice
25 oversee and make calls when things are being 25 and controls the auditor's position to the point where
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1 it can be, in my opinion, manipulated, which is not 1 reject the County's -- I'm sorry -- Council's version of
2 necessarily agood thing. 2 Proposal Three. So, Lisa, roll call, please. Lisa
3 So, reluctantly -- and | say this reluctantly 3 Excuseme.
4 because, when you think about it, if we keep all 11 of 4 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
5 our proposals and we reject the Council's proposals and 5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. | want to be sure
6 the Council comes back without recalling their 6 | am voting appropriately here.
7 proposals, you're going to end up with more than 11 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Just to beclear.
8 itemson theballot. You're going to end up with 8 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Keep ours.
9 essentially 22 items on the ballot. And for them to 9 CHAIR STONE: A "yes' vote keeps ours.
10 distinguish between our version of the audit language 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
11 and the Council's version of the audit language, which 11 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
12 we haven't compared word for word at this point, is 12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: No.
13 going to be quite a challenge. 13 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. Susan. 14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No.
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Clarification. So it 15 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
16 would only be our 11 plustheir two alternatives. 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
17 CHAIR STONE: Presently, that would be the 17 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
18 case. 18 CHAIR STONE: Cliff, do you want clarification
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Sol wasn'tsure |19 before you vote?
20 how we got 22. 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes, please.
21 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: If wekeep al 11 of our 21 CHAIR STONE: Themotionisto -- isto reject
22 proposals, their recommendation is to delete seven out 22 -- or to reject the Council's recommendation to delete.
23 of the 11, and if they don't recall their recommendation 23 Soa"yes' keepsour proposal aswell.
24 todelete. 24 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: We don't put that on 25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
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1 theballot. The only thing you put on the ballot isthe 1 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
2 two aternatives. Soit would be our 11, if we kept all 2 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon.
3 11 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes.
4 CHAIR STONE: If wekept all 11. 4 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And the two. 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
6 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Four, they're recommending 6 MS. KAHUHU: Member Crivello.
7 four. 7 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
8 CHAIR STONE: No. They approved two of ours. 8 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Two. 9 Chair Stone.
10 CHAIR STONE: Recommending two, approved two. 10 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
11 Soitwill betotal of 13. But, till, we get your 11 MS. KAHUHU: Eight "yes," two "no." Motion
12 point, Wayne. 12 passes.
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Just acomment, Chair. |13 CHAIR STONE: Motion passesto reject
14 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, Susan, go ahead. 14 Council's recommendation to delete.
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am okay with sending |15 Moving on to Proposd --
16 bothinthiscase. And | just think if we do alot of 16 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, for therecord, |
17 lobbying and explanation of why our proposal should take 17 didn't recommend that this position would be the
18 precedence over the Council's, | think we can make an 18 Council's side arm.
19 impact on people to understand that. | am not afraid to 19 CHAIR STONE: I'm sorry.
20 let this one go to having possibly two of the same 20 MR. KUSHI: Whatever Member Wiger said.
21 thing. 21 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No. Clarification. |
22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Okay. Any 22 was not saying that you recommended it. That was my --
23 further discussion? 23 my description.
24 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Call for the vote. 24 MR. KUSHI: Because with that, they'll shoot
25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. The motion isto 25 me.
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1 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Ed should not be 1 for when the testimony is happening.
2 implicated. That's my description. 2 And outside of that, how much does a telephone
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Ed should not be shot. 3 line cost?
4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Ed should not be shot. 4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave.
5 CHAIR STONE: Don't throw Ed under the bus. 5 Any further discussion before | call the
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: At least not for that 6 question? Susan, go ahead.
7 reason. 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | wasnot originaly in
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. You're off the hook, Ed, 8 support of this particular proposal. | felt that what
9 for now. 9 was stated, | believe, with HRS was sufficient to give
10 Moving on to Proposal Four, Interactive 10 it the foundation it needed.
11 Communications Access. The Council recommended to 11 And |, also, did listen to their concerns.
12 delete this proposal. So motion? 12 And, you know, some appeared to be very supportive on
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 13 the Council; others didn't. The Chair did mention
14 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Dave. 14 putting it in the budget. We'll seeif that happens.
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | recommend that we 15 But | didn't initially support it. | didn't
16 maintain our position and reject the Council's. 16 feel it was the most important proposal that | -- that |
17 CHAIR STONE: Motion put forward. Dol havea 17 wanted to see on thelist. And | think it still can be
18 second? 18 done. And, either way, it hasto be done. So | am not
19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Second. 19 going to support the motion to keep ours.
20 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Kay. Thank you. 20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Dave.
21 Discussion? 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: I'll remind you we only
22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 22 haveahammer. Thisisthe one thing we can do. We can
23 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Dave. 23 makeall kinds of recommendations and we can
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Indications are that, 24 (inaudible). Thiswasthe way we haveto do this. If
25 from acouple of Council Members, at least, that were 25 we think thisisimportant, then we use this hammer.
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1 supportive of the concept, but there was still 1 Andif wedon't, we don't.
2 resistance. Therewas real resistance in the Council 2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. Any further
3 leadership to this. Therewas -- especially from the 3 discussion? Frank.
4 Chair of the Committee that was overseeing this. And it 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | don't know if thisis
5 wasall kinds of reasons why. Y ou know, what happens if 5 appropriate, but | would like to hear from the areas
6 the communication breaks, what's this, what's that. And 6 that would be most affected by this, Stacy or Cliff. Is
7 there was some good information there. It's a shame 7 that appropriate, Mr. Chair?
8 that we cannot like -- like the Chamber, | mean, | think 8 CHAIR STONE: Sure. Why not?
9 that's appropriate that all meetingsin the Chambers, 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
10 because there's going to be a communication hookup 10 CHAIR STONE: It'san open discussion, if they
11 problem if they're out in Paia someplace, or Hana. | 11 feel like giving input on this proposal. Go ahead,
12 mean, how are they going to make the connections? 12 please.
13 So thereis -- | think we gave -- and our 13 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: You want to go ahead?
14 languageis mushy. And so there's enough mushiness 14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No, no. Go ahead.
15 therethat they can work around it if there's like 15 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | valuethe
16 limitations. And | am just ashamed that we couldn't 16 opportunities that usin the rural areas have to
17 clean it up better right now because | think -- | think 17 participate asfar astestifying. Flying over to Maui,
18 there was anumber of points. And | had actually 18 number one, we don't have too many choices. Let'sjust
19 language prepared to do that, but -- but | think there's 19 say, number one, the cost. It's-- you know, even if
20 enough wiggle room for the Council there. 20 you decide to jump on the ferry and -- that's costly,
21 On the cost -- on the cost question, it's 21 too. Soif -- if we have the venueto at least testify
22 redly, | guess, a personnel question as to what they're 22 on policiesthat affect our community, our island, or --
23 dtaffing for the individuals who will handle the remote 23 or the County as awhole -- because what happens on
24 sites. They do have staff at each one of those 24 Maui -- for instance, if Maui's meter installation cost
25 locations. They'rejust going to have to schedule them 25 of infrastructureis-- | don't know what it is now, but
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if it's $6,000, because you got to keep up with the
development on Maui, it affects us on Molokai, too. So
participation for -- for usis of value.

So if we can find the appropriations and the
means. Y ou know, broadband service isn't lways
available, depending -- where you want. | know Council
tried that several years ago, or -- or County. And
where they had the setup didn't really match.

But if -- if it's just the audio, it doesn't
have to be thevirtual, that's fine. Y ou know, if -- if
it'sjust speakerphone and allow usto say our piece --
we're good at saying our piece. So | would love for us
to have that opportunity.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy. Cliff, go
ahead.

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: One of the remarks |
recall from the Council, when they met and discussed
this proposal, was that people can write in their --
their testimony. Unfortunately, though, you know, in
Hana, we don't -- and | am surein Lanai and Molokai is
the same way -- unless someone stays on top of these
agendas all the time, and then get on the telephone and
call the neighbors. Chances are, we may see the agenda
|ate, where -- where you don't have time to -- to sit
down and -- and think of something to write. Y ou know,
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people al thetime. The average person doesn't do
that.

And asfar as| am aware -- and | may be
unaware -- the State Legidature is very good that you
can goin, you can just do aquick testimony on any
billsand you just click on it on the website. And so
it's much easier to get the word out. | don't believe
that is available on the Maui County website. Now, |
may bewrong. But the State L egislature makesit so
much easier to testify, even if al you'resayingis
you're opposed or you're for. You can do avery short
little statement. Y ou don't have to write aletter.

S0, yes, it's definitely something that they -- we need
to have here.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Go ahead, Flo.

COMMISSIONER WIGER: Well, asyou know, | was
very supportive of this from the beginning. And the
reason | was supportive of it was because | saw the
difference it made in terms of what the college did with
outreach to Molokai, Hana, Lanai in terms of the
students there and the community there. And it made a
significant difference. If thereisaway that it can
happen, and especially hearing now from my colleagues
from those areas, | think we have aresponsibility to
figure out -- or to at least let the people decide if
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you -- we don't always have the information in front of
us that we can -- detailed information about a
particular topic on agenda. So -- so, you know, you --
it takes alittle while to -- to develop something to

put it in writing and -- and -- and be able to respond
ahead of time because all written testimony hasto bein
-- into the office, wherever it goesto, like several

days before the meeting actually takes place.

So | think that the -- the rural communities
are at adisadvantage because of that. So| amin favor
of having, even if it'sjust telephone, away to
testify. | support that.

CHAIR STONE: Thank -- thank you, Cliff.
Thank you. Go ahead, Kay.

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, | was, actualy,
originally opposed to this, just because | wasn't sure
the logistics and the cost and al of that. But,
obviously, people in our community wanted to seeiit. |
totally agree on this written testimony. | mean, that's
amost ajoke. | mean, | write al thetime, but |
don't ever sit down and write testimony unlessit's
something -- and somebody's on top of it, you got to get
it turned in. The average person is not going to send
in written testimony. We -- | mean, | think that's
fairly common. Y ou get written testimony from the same
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they want that. And then sort of give the message to
the powers that be that say, "Go do this." And, in
fact, if they can do it at the State level, | mean, it's
not like we're reinventing awheel. Somebody there knew
how to doit. Go ask them.
CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo. Dave, go ahead.
COMMISSIONER DELEON: The other day in front
of the Council, there was alady from Molokai. | think
she was coming from Women Helping Women, or one of the
shelter operations, where it dealt with abused wives.
And she gave such powerful testimony, it really made me
think of the power in the voice over written word.
Because the Council, | mean, can you imagine the number
of testimonies, ad hoc emails the Council gets. | mean,
you know, whether they can read them all and whether
they can digest everything. But when you have somebody
in front of you and you're sitting there, and you have
to give them your attention and you can hear their
voice, and their voice istelling you something very
dramatic -- which thiswoman was doing. It was really
not a pleasant story she was giving, but she was making
areal point. And she actually bought her own ticket to
come over and spend the whole day out of her own pocket
to givethistestimony. And | am thinking, my God, we
need to fix this.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Go ahead, Frank. 1 sensekind of thing. There's going to be places where
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | wanted to hear that 2 it'sgoing to work, there's going to be places where it
3 simply because | think it's important to have that on 3 cantwork. | don't think what we put in was so
4 therecord. That'swhy | asked the question. | am 4 absolute that it didn't give them room to be able to
5 definitely going to support this. | see what's listed 5 makeit work where it does -- where it's able to work.
6 hereiswhat | said before, al the lists of why we 6 So--
7 can'tdoit. And, you know, that always kind of bothers 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. | am going to
8 mebecause | am sort of, by nature, a can-do person. So 8 takethistovote. There'samotion to reject the
9 if you've got an obstacle, find away over it, right. 9 Council's proposal to delete our proposal. So a'yes'
10 Okay. Make -- make it work. It may not work perfectly, 10 means we keep the proposal on thisvote. All right?
11 right, but it gives people an opportunity. And al | 11 Okay. Go ahead, Lisa, roll cal, please.
12 seehereisalist of, well, we can't do this, we can't 12 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
13 do that, and that's vague and thisis -- okay. Well, 13 Member Crivello.
14 let'susethe hammer. Let'ssay let'sput itinthe 14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
15 Charter, and then they're going to have to figure out 15 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon.
16 how to make it work. 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes.
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Go ahead, 17 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
18 Dave DelLeon. 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would liketoputinto |19 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
20 therecord that the Council did raise a number of 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
21 interesting important points. One was the logistics of 21 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
22 trying to do every Council meeting, especialy if 22 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
23 they're on theroad, site inspection, or something like 23 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
24 that. Sol think it should only apply to the County 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No.
25 Council Chambers. | mean, | would -- | would -- I, 25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
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1 actually, had language that | proposed to make this 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes.
2 work, but if we can't fix it, we can't fix it. So only 2 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
3 appliesto the County Council Chambers, only appliesto 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
4 the public testimony purposes. It does not apply to the 4 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
5 Council Members being in the remote locations. 5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
6 They asked for a definition of interactive. 6 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone.
7 That means two-way communication, to me, | mean, give 7 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
8 and take. So questions could be asked of the testifier 8 MS. KAHUHU: Nine to one, motion passes.
9 soitisn'tjust aone-way communication. 9 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you very much.
10 And the fourth point isto clarify that if the 10 Moving on to Proposal Five.
11 link isinadvertently lost, the meeting continues. 1f 11 Let mejust check with Tonya. How are your
12 somebody is going to a Council meeting and the airplane 12 fingersdoing? Okay, good, we'll go through.
13 crashes or the boat sinks, or they go off the road, the 13 Proposal Five, publication of Charter
14 Council meeting keeps on going. | mean -- so, | mean, 14 Amendments. The Council recommended that we delete
15 it doesn't -- | mean, that's alittle bit too dramatic, 15 Proposal Five. Do | have amotion to -- to reject or
16 but, | mean, it'sjust -- to me, to make apoint is, it 16 accept that recommendation.
17 doesn't disrupt the meeting. So that's the intent for 17 Go ahead, Susan.
18 my motion, anyway. 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: You know, thisis
19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Go ahead, Frank. 19 another one | didn't support when it first came as our
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wéll, | think that was |20 Final Report. And after hearing the discussions and
21 theintent of this completely. We weren't trying to put 21 commitment by the Clerk to publish this after this next
22 any extraburdens on the Council. That -- and thereis 22 election, plus Councilmember Couch's resolution, |
23 enough mushiness, | guess, or wiggle room, | think in 23 believethisisgoing to be handled. And lookslike
24 terms of what we've done, or room for interpretation, 24 it'sonitsway. | would like to accept their motion to
25 that, you know, they could make -- thisis acommon 25 delete Proposal Number Five.
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1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second. 1 believe that the ordinance will pass, and we let this
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: It'samoation. 2 o, theré'sachanceit doesn't pass. So regardless of
3 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Motion's put forward 3 thetimeline, the ordinance doesn't necessarily mean
4 to accept the Council's recommendation to delete this 4 that -- the proposed ordinance doesn't necessarily mean
5 proposal, and seconded by Y uki. Discussion? Go ahead, 5 that it's going to pass.
6 Dave. 6 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Right. Right. |
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: The Clerk said helll 7 understand.
8 publish this Charter, thistime. He didn't say he's 8 CHAIR STONE: Asweéll asaProposed Charter
9 going to publish every subsequent time. Very clearly, 9 Amendment doesn't necessarily mean it's going to pass.
10 hesaid the 2012 Charter. And it needs -- and he told 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | understand that.
11 usin thisroom -- and it was not on the record because 11 CHAIR STONE: Ed, time, what is the standard
12 it was during the lunch break, unfortunately, it was not 12 timeline on aproposal such asthis? Deferring to Dave.
13 inthe minutes -- that he had no intention to do it 13 Go ahead, Dave.
14 every timethere'sanindividua or afew -- few items 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'sup to the Chair of
15 changing because there's a cost item involved, and for 15 the Committee. | believe thiswill be Policy Committee.
16 whatever reasonsthe Clerk has. So, no, I don't think 16 Thisisthe same Chair that we're dealing with here.
17 thisisresolved. And--andif -- and | just don't 17 So, essentialy, it's whenever the Chair chooses to post
18 want to give Mr. Smith a heart attack. 18 it. Then they have the standard posting time. There
19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Susan, go ahead. 19 were about three Council Members, | believe, that spoke
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Whilewe do have his |20 very -- Mr. Couch, Mrs. Baisa, | think there was one
21 statement on public record that he would publish 2012, | 21 other that spoke very clearly, adamantly that, yeah,
22 hopethat he would follow through that in years to come. 22 thiswasthe thing to do.
23 Thereisan ordinance change here that has been proposed 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
24 by Councilman Couch. And he definitely says here to 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That's not amajority.
25 compile, publish and distribute the Maui County Charter 25 CHAIR STONE: That'strue. Thank you, Dave.
Page 118 Page 120
1 initsentirety following any special or general 1 Further discussion?
2 election on any proposed Charter or amendment thereto 2 (No Response.)
3 including all amendments adopted. | mean, this looks 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Going to go to vote on
4 likethisisgoing to be done. And that satisfies me 4 thismotion to accept the Council recommendation to
5 that it will be. 5 delete. Soa"yes' on this meanswe are removing
6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Kay, go 6 Proposal Five. A "no" meanswe are not accepting
7 ahead. 7 Council's proposal, the proposal will stand. Okay?
8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: It's aproposed 8 Lisa roll cal, please.
9 ordinance, right? 9 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No.
11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Doesn't meanit hasor |11 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
12 will pass. 12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. Go ahead, Y uki. 13 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | support this, in 14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No.
15 what Susan was saying. Because | think we've made our 15 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
16 point, and I think they've heard us. And | believe 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
17 there's action that's going to be taken. 17 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Yuki. Any further 18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
19 discussion? Okay. Oh, go ahead, Flo. 19 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Just following up on 20 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: No.
21 Kay's, that it's being proposed. So what's the process 21 MS. KAHUHU: Member Del eon.
22 now with the ordinance? Isthere atimelinein which it 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No.
23 hasto come before the Council or can it just sort of 23 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
24 sit out there floating about? 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.
25 CHAIR STONE: Well, Flo, if we decideto 25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Crivello.
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1 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: No. 1 Proposal Five stays on our -- on our Final Report.
2 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused. 2 Okay. | am going to take a break before we
3 Chair Stone. 3 moveon to Proposal Six. We will have arecess until
4 CHAIR STONE: No. 4 1:45. Thank you.
5 MS. KAHUHU: Seven to three, motion fails. 5 (Recess, 1:37 p.m. to 1:53 p.m.)
6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Motion failsto accept 6 CHAIR STONE: | would liketo cal this
7 the Council proposal to delete this proposal . 7 meeting back to order as of 1:50 p.m. And we're now on
8 Just to check, Ed, do we need to have amotion 8 Proposal Six, Defense and Indemnification of Board
9 toregect, or will that suffice? | believe we need a 9 Members. The Council had recommended to delete Proposal
10 motion to reject, just to keep it legit. 10 Six. Discussion or motion? Motion, go ahead, Susan.
11 MR. KUSHI: Yeah. For the record, why don't 11 We have the Frank De Rego proposal, and | will call this
12 you? 12 the Susan Moikeha proposal.
13 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Dave. 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Stop doing that.
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So moved. 14 You'regoing to upset certain people in the building.
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. There'sbeen amotionput |15 (Laughter.)
16 forward by Dave to reject the Council's proposal to 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Susan.
17 delete Proposal Five. 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: You know, | listened
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second. 18 carefully to the discussion when this came before the
19 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Frank. Thank you. |19 Council. It was one of the reasons that prompted me to
20 Discussion? Probably not. 20 go down there and testify on the last day, anongst the
21 (No Response.) 21 other two reasons of things that | supported asa
22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Let'stake that motion to 22 individua in the community as proposals. My feeling
23 voteviaroll call. If you vote "yes," we are keeping 23 about thisisthat, in and of itself, it's not easily
24 Proposa Five and rejecting Council's proposal. 24 understood. And | -- and it's unfortunate that we
25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused. 25 couldn't make it more simpler terms, as suggested by
Page 122 Page 124
1 Member Crivello. 1 Davein his proposal, but that's not an option. Having
2 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes. 2 thought even more about this one, it requires alot of
3 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon. 3 explanation. And | think what prompted it to keep
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes. 4 moving forward was my personal experience. Anytimeyou
5 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego. 5 haveany kind of personal experienceit makesit real.
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. 6 And it's something real that can happen and has happened
7 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto. 7 inthisCounty. And everything that does transpire here
8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. 8 in government with people doesn't lways get that
9 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani. 9 limelight, so to speak, or attention.
10 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes. 10 At thispointintime, | am-- | am taking a
11 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha 11 bigger picture look at this. And | am stepping back and
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No. 12 saying | would propose a motion to delete this one. One
13 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto. 13 of thethings that came across in the discussion with
14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes. 14 Council, like | said, was they thought it was changing
15 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura 15 the process.
16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: No. 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, we need a
17 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger. 17 second.
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes. 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: I'll second it.
19 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone. 19 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Go ahead.
20 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: One of the things that
21 MS. KAHUHU: Eight to two. 21 came across in discussion is we're under the impression,
22 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 22 from the things | was hearing with the Corp -- Council
23 MS. KAHUHU: Motion passes. 23 Memberswas they thought it'd it would change the
24 CHAIR STONE: Motion passesto rejectthe |24 process. And that wasn't true. And there was nobody
25 Council recommendation to delete Proposal Five. 25 thereto explain that.
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1 It was never intended, nor do | think, asit's 1 important than saying, Number 13, the members of the
2 stated now, changes the process of things having to go 2 boards and commissions shall receive no compensation
3 through the Council for approval. What it was intended 3 that shall be entitled to be paid for necessary expenses
4 to do for mewasto bring to the foreground that, when 4 incurred by them in the performance of the duties. Dol
5 you are volunteer, basically, the Council -- the County 5 think it'simportant? Yeah, | do. But do | think that
6 Council Members that make these decisions of 6 thisisaplace whereit needsto be? No.
7 indemnification should do the right thing without bias 7 Sointheevent | amin that position again,
8 or subjective opinions. 8 and | don't get indemnification, | will be suing the
9 | went back and | looked at 100 pages of 9 County, you know. And so this-- you know, they're
10 discussion on indemnification. 100 pages of back and 10 supposed to do what'sright. Y ou're going to say this
11 forth. That'sterrible. Because what | remembered and 11 isthelaw, thendoit. Andjudgeit objectively.
12 recalled from reading that was there were questions 12 Because that was what they were charged as alegidative
13 about did we do the right thing or, you know -- you 13 body to do. Stop trying to interpret and guess whether
14 know, it was a Special Use Permit that they were denied 14 or not we did the right thing and under our purview.
15 on. And the basis of their -- their lawsuit, having, 15 That wasn't what it was about.
16 also, this new federal law that cameinto place. And 16 And so, you know, that's just my thoughts on
17 we, by counsel being told, disregard the federal law, 17 this. What this body chooses to do in regards to that
18 judge this according to our special use criteria. And 18 motionisup toyou. But | think at this point it's
19 that -- that was the whole thing. 19 appropriateto take it off.
20 And when | read such things as Members of the 20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much,
21 Council saying, well, we better indemnify them or welll 21 Susan.
22 have nine people suing us. Simply, did we follow the 22 Go ahead, Frank.
23 law of our jurisdiction? Yes. Simply, did we follow 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | understand
24 Corp Counsel? Yes. End of story. Weshould have been |24 Commissioner Moikeha's reluctance to put something that
25 indemnified. And there shouldn't have been 100 pagesof |25 might not be adequately understood on the ballot, but
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1 testimony and information and questions being asked by 1 there'sacouple of -- based on her experience, there's
2 Council Members. Tell usabout your church, what do you 2 acouple of phrases here that caught my eye in regards
3 doasa(inaudible) ministry or, you know, all of this 3 -- asoinregards to the discussion whether or not this
4 stuff. You got to read this. 4 would encourage plaintiffs interested in suing the
5 Y ou know, so they didn't do -- they did 5 County to cast a broader net. Y ou don't need much for
6 indemnify us, but it was the whole process, once again, 6 plaintiffsto cast awider net in alawsuit. It's
7 of not understanding what their role was in accordance 7 amost anonargument, asfar as | am concerned, in
8 towhat isthe law, in accordance, which was under their 8 regardsto that issue, you know. If somebody's going to
9 solejurisdiction. Answer the two questions, yes, they 9 sue somebody, they're going to sue everybody and their
10 weredoing theright thing, yes, they followed counsdl, 10 uncle. The broader net isusually assumed at a
11 end of story. But it didn't happen that way. 11 particular point.
12 | think thisis something that would require 12 The other one, which | found interesting, is
13 too much explanation. | don't think people would 13 that your committee observed that the existing process
14 understand it. | think there would be alot of 14 works. But we have example -- avery good example where
15 misunderstanding of what the intent was, as it was with 15 it didn't work, you know, where the two questions that
16 the Council -- you know, they know what's going on 16 were supposed to be asked and answered weren't. And
17 here -- that it's not appropriate to be placed asa 17 that -- that Commissioners were actually wondering
18 proposal in the Charter. 18 whether or not they were going to be indemnified in some
19 I will just conclude and say | don't think -- 19 way, shape or form, because of the discussion, you know.
20 | believeit'sjust asimportant asto what | read on 20 So | would -- | know thisis acomplicated
21 some of these things in Section 13-2, Boards and 21 issue. It would beinterested -- | would be interested
22 Commissions. | think it's more important than stating 22 -- thisisone of these things that was brought up
23 not more than a bare majority of the members of any 23 before about the other issue, you know, about the
24 board or commission shall belong to the same political 24 ordinance, you know. We never know with where these
25 party. That'sinthe Charter. | think it's more 25 things are going, right? We might have an ordinance.
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1 We may trust the particular Council Member who bringsit | 1 (No Response.)
2 up, but we're not quite sure what the group is going to 2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Let's-- thank you.
3 dowith it once they get their hands on it. 3 Motion -- we're going to take a vote on the motion to
4 It's not casting aspersions on any particular 4 accept the Council's recommendation to delete Proposal
5 member of the group; it's just what happens when they 5 Six from our report. So a"yes' vote would remove
6 get together and there's a certain dynamic that goes on 6 Proposal Six. All right? Go ahead, Lisa
7 interms of what people think should be done or not be 7 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger.
8 done. That'sthe political process. 8 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No.
9 The reason why we're hereis to make sure, if 9 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura.
10 we see certain things that need to be done, then we put 10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
11 it inthe Charter and create afoundation or afloor. 11 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto.
12 In regards to thisone, I'm -- | would go with 12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No.
13 Commissioner Moikeha, but there's something in me that 13 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
14 saysthat this needs to be pursued in some way, shape or 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
15 formonapolicy level. And | would loveto see what's 15 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
16 said here, that reserve policy considerations of the 16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
17 defense and indemnification of board members for future 17 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
18 discussion, if needed. See, there'sthe -- there'sthe 18 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
19 cavedt, right? If needed. 19 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon.
20 Y ou know, it would be interesting to see if 20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes.
21 thisthing got brought up again by someone. | mean, 21 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
22 even acitizen working on aboard, to seeif the -- the 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
23 Policy Committee or -- and the Council would even bring | 23 MS. KAHUHU: Member Crivello.
24 thisup again or discussit. 24 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: No.
25 So that's -- you know, it's one of those 25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
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1 things-- | am going to support the motion, but, at the 1 Chair Stone.
2 sametime, | have some -- | have some questions, you 2 CHAIR STONE: No.
3 know, of whether or not it's just one of these promises 3 MS. KAHUHU: Six "yes," four "no," motion
4 that they say, yeah, we're going to bring it up and 4 passes.
5 discussit, but the issue never comes about. It's 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So this proposal, we will
6 amost like -- 6 be accepting the Council's recommendation to remove this
7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. 7 Proposal Six from our report.
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | was going to make a 8 Moving on to Proposal Seven. The Council
9 smart remark, but -- 9 recommended accepting this proposal. Wow.
10 CHAIR STONE: Please, Frank, it isthe 10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | move we accept the
11 afternoon hour, we could always use agood one. 11 recommendation.
12 Okay. Any further discussion? Go ahead, Kay. 12 CHAIR STONE: | don't think we need to do any
13 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, I noticed, at the |13 action unless somebody wants to completely remove this
14 public meetings, almost everyone who even mentioned 14 proposal. Cliff? Wayne? No.
15 this, it waslike, well, of course we should be doing 15 (No Response.)
16 it. | know that, supposedly, it's being done; however, 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Moving on. Proposa
17 | think, if it went on the ballot, it would pass because 17 Eight, Residency Requirements for the Mayor. And they
18 people are going, | served on acommittee, | want to be 18 recommended -- the Council recommended to delete this
19 surethat | amindemnified. Even though, you know, the 19 proposal. Hmm, interesting.
20 explanations and the discussions are more at a higher -- 20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
21 esoteric? Well, everyone who even brought this up at 21 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
22 any of our public meetings were like, well, of course we 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | watched the
23 should be doing that. So that's -- 23 conversation. And, basicaly, what they were saying is
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. Further 24 thisisso short atimeframe, it's meaningless. Soit's
25 discussion? 25 such ashort timeframe for Mayor that it's meaningless.
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1 Thefunctionality of the County won't elect anybody that 1 CHAIR STONE: To delete, okay. So the motion
2 hasn't lived herefor along time. Unlessif it'sa 2 isto accept the Council's recommendation to delete.
3 gpecia case, sort of like Lingle Lingle decides to move 3 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Second.
4 back here and run for Mayor as opposed to U.S. Senate, 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay, seconded by Wayne. Thank
5 then she would be that kind of personality and that kind 5 you. All right. Any discussion on that? Please, go
6 of previous connection with the community that would be 6 ahead, Stacy.
7 ableto -- they didn't say anything about LindaLingle. 7 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | can understand we
8 | amjust doing asuppose. But -- but that they felt 8 takeinto consideration the recommendation from Council.
9 that the -- the one year was not significant. 9 From proposals that we are discussing, you know, when |
10 | am not going to make amotion, but I, 10 think back on what we went through, each proposal, we --
11 actually, share that opinion. | thought it should have 11 we had complete consensus and -- but for it to get
12 been at least three years. 12 here -- to get there to the Council, we had the
13 CHAIR STONE: That's -- going further with 13 majority. So to me, when we send our Final Report to
14 that, if somebody really famous, for example, moved here 14 the Council, we're saying we got it together. Okay.
15 and then ran for Mayor, | am sure they would garner 15 Today, we're saying, you know what, you guys got it
16 enough support. 16 together, we really kinda not sure.
17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: George Clooney. 17 So | cannot support the intent to delete
18 CHAIR STONE: Clint Eastwood for Mayor. 18 because | see 90 daysto one year significant. Sol am
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Helives here. 19 just saying that | cannot support to delete this
20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. | do have amotion on 20 proposal aswell as, basically, all of the proposals
21 this. 21 that we've worked so hard to put before us.
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So the motion would be |22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Stacy. Any
23 towhat? 23 further discussion or shall | call -- Frank.
24 CHAIR STONE: | would either have a-- | need 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | think it's
25 amotion to either accept or reject the Council's 25 interesting they accepted one year for themselves and
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1 proposal to delete Proposal Eight. 1 added three years for the Mayor. That's awhole 'nother
2 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | move to accept the 2 story.
3 Council's proposal because it makes sense. Y ou want 3 | agree with Stacy. | think it's a, if
4 somebody that'slived in your community, loves your 4 nothing else, significant increase in what the present
5 community, understandsit. And one year isway too 5 requirement is. It also make termsfor the Council and
6 short. 6 the Mayor consistent in terms of residency requirement.
7 CHAIR STONE: But the present requirement is 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Without
8 90 days. 8 further discussion, | call thisto vote. Thereisa
9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh. 9 motion to accept the Council's recommendation to delete
10 CHAIR STONE: So -- 10 Proposal Eight, which meansthat if you vote "yes,"
11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Doesn't matter. 11 Proposal Eight will come off of our report, "no" means
12 CHAIR STONE: Just to be clear, our proposal 12 Proposal Eight stays. Okay. Lisa, roll call.
13 isto go from 90 days to one year. 13 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That'sright. That's 14 Member Crivello.
15 right. Soit doesn't matter, right? 15 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: No.
16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So either Council saying 16 MS. KAHUHU: Member DeLeon.
17 --1 guesswhat they're saying iswhat's the difference 17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No.
18 between 90 days and one year. 18 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego.
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y eah. 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.
20 CHAIR STONE: WEell, there'salot of daysin 20 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto.
21 between 90 and -- | mean, the math. So the motion isto 21 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No.
22 -- do you want to keep the proposal or not? Do you want 22 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani.
23 to keep our proposal or accept the Council's 23 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yes.
24 recommendation to delete. 24 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha.
25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: To delete. 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No.
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1 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto. 1 it means, you know, asfar as sustainability, the
2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No. 2 definition. And then, also, should it also be
3 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura. 3 distributed through all departments, that kind of thing.
4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes. 4 That'swhat | recall. If Dave has more --
5 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger. 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Go ahead,
6 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No. 6 Dave.
7 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone. 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah. Therewasaso
8 CHAIR STONE: No. 8 discussion about whether there needed to be a Charter
9 MS. KAHUHU: Eight "no," two "yes." Motion 9 Amendment changing the name of the department to the
10 fails. 10 Department of Waste Management and away from
11 CHAIR STONE: Motion fails. So Proposal Eight 11 Environmental Management. We had this argument when the
12 remainsin our report. 12 department was actually split off from Public Works.
13 Moving on to Proposal Nine, the issue of 13 And that was one of the proposed names. And Charmaine
14 sustainability being added to the Department of 14 Tavareswas pushing for Waste Management. Asa
15 Environmental Management. 15 functional thing, that says two things, so it'sjust
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Excuse me, Mr. Chair. |16 waste management. The Arakawa Administration, in the
17 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 17 last term, argued for environmental protection --
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. I'msorry. | am 18 Environmenta Management explicitly for this purpose,
19 coughing in the mic. 19 explicitly to be able to expand it out to be able to
20 CHAIR STONE: Ricola, Frank? 20 handle abroader environmental base than what we're
21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Water. 21 doing right now. That was the thought process behind
22 CHAIR STONE: | make amotion for Frank to go 22 thename. That'swhy the nameislike that.
23 get some water. 23 The reason why the Council was discussing this
24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | second. 24 inthelast -- in this particular meeting was because
25 CHAIR STONE: Seconded and approved. 25 the department director said he gets calls all the time
Page 138 Page 140
1 So the Council recommended to delete Proposal 1 where people are looking for someplace to go with
2 Nine. Discussion or motion? Flo. 2 environmental issues. Hisname -- the department's name
3 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Question. 3 isEnvironmental Management. Therefore, he gets the
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 4 cals. Well, | think it's appropriate he gets the calls
5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Wasthereanyonewhowas | 5 and | think it's appropriate he has the division to do
6 present when this was being discussed, that they might 6 that. | mean, so -- | mean -- so that's what the point
7 giveussomeindication asto thelogic of the Council? 7 of theexerciseis, there'sa-- there'sacrying need
8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair? Go ahead. 8 inour community for thiskind of service.
9 CHAIR STONE: Susan, go ahead. 9 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Duh.
10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | wasn't present, but | 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Anditisamatter of
11 watched it. And they did have the department head there 11 self-protection. We can't get on the Federal Government
12 regarding this. And he had said that he -- he didn't 12 todothis. We cannot count on the State to do this.
13 support it, or was concerned over -- 13 We need to be able to self-protect; otherwise, we're
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Concerned. 14 going to have coqui frogs coming out of our earsjust
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Hewas concerned over |15 likethe Big Island does.
16 the accountability, responsibility to be added to his 16 Sustainability is the problem here. And |
17 duties, et cetera, et cetera 17 notice the way the Council -- thisiskind of really
18 He was also asked whether or not he had come 18 subtle, but if you look at the way it's discussed in the
19 to usto share that testimony. And he said, no, he had 19 Council's Policy Committee report, it's only speaks to
20 told the Mayor. 20 sustainability. Becauseit's so fuzzy, itisso
21 There wasn't anybody there from the Mayor's 21 nebulous and it can mean almost anything. And it can be
22 Office, other than Mr. Molina. But there wasn't anybody 22 so broad that, you know, anything can be sustainability.
23 there proposing or fighting for it, or anything like 23 | mean -- so, | mean, | -- | think the Environmental

N N
[S2 BN

that, so -- or advocating for it.
| think there was discussion, too, about what
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Protection aspect of this, if you listened to the Mayor
carefully, he was talking about axis deer, he was
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1 talking about bugs coming in and killing our plants, he 1 That raisesared flag for mein terms of, you know, you
2 wastalking about avariety of environmental issues. He 2 know, we had one section of the Administration proposing
3 wasn't talking necessarily about making sure we have the 3 this, we had Rob Parsons here, and saying that -- my
4 food crop for -- you know, to feed our wholeisland in 4 assumption based on that was that everybody was on
5 casethe boats quit coming. 5 board. Right? And now to get out of this discussion,
6 So | still am very much supportive of the 6 right, that went on in the Council, to find out that
7 proposal. Thiswasthe original intent of the way that 7 that was not the case, you know, is concerning, to say
8 department was set up, that's why it's got two wings. 8 theleast.
9 Departments usually have three. It's not unusual for it 9 | «till think it'sagood idea. | think at
10 tohaveathird wing. And that director isjust going 10 some point we pass this, then he's either got to get his
11 to havetowork alittle harder. 11 director on board or find a director who will be on
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Dave. Areyou 12 board. But | think the intent of this, we worked on
13 putting amotion forward? 13 thisand we tried to narrow it down to a point where it
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: I'll moveto approve-- |14 wouldn't be overwhelming, you know. And that it would
15 I'll moveto -- to maintain our proposal and reject the 15 begin the efforts which are already happening. Right?
16 Council's proposal. 16 So | am going to support keeping this.
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Motion to put 17 Pardon?
18 forwardto--to-- 18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Corporation
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second. 19 Counsel's recommended that we go into executive session
20 CHAIR STONE: -- reject the Council's proposal 20 because there is some pending litigation on this
21 todelete Proposal Nine. And it's been seconded by Flo. 21 particular --
22 Thank you very much. Go ahead, Wayne. Discussion. 22 MR. KUSHI: To state my concern, | would like
23 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Dave, you're supposed to 23 to speak to you guys in executive session, because this
24 have asecond before you discuss that. 24 Charter Amendment may affect some pending and potential
25 (Laughter.) 25 litigation issues regarding environmental concerns.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No, no. | made my 1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Dol need a
2 argument before. And if | make the motion without a 2 motion?
3 second, yeah. 3 MR. KUSHI: Yes. You need amotion, you need
4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: There you go. 4 two-thirds.
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Wayne, it might work that 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | move that we go into
6 way with your commissions, but, in my Commission, we 6 executive session.
7 talk first. 7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second.
8 (Laughter.) 8 CHAIR STONE: Motion put forward by Frank,
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: How did | know youwere | 9 seconded by Yuki. All in favor of going into executive
10 going to say that? I just knew it. 10 session, please raise your hand and say "aye."
11 CHAIR STONE: That'sclassic. So, anyways, | 11 (Response.)
12 want to point out our proposal, the added |anguage says, 12 CHAIR STONE: All opposed, raise your hand and
13 guide efforts to optimize opportunities for 13 say "nay." Okay. Good. Sowe will now clear the room.
14 environmental, natural resource protection, 14 (Recess to Executive Session, 2:20 p.m. to
15 sustainability, conservation and restoration. Soit's 15 2:33p.m.)
16 much larger than just the sustainability. | mean, it's 16 CHAIR STONE: Welcome back, everybody, from
17 -- remember, we're adding that function to mandate it, 17 our executive session. Our normal session isback in
18 basicaly, so that it getsdone. So the resources are 18 order. There'samotion on the floor. And the motion
19 put there. That was our intent, | believe. 19 wasto reject the Council's recommendation to delete
20 Frank. 20 Proposal Nine. And it had been seconded by Flo. Okay.
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am agreeing with 21 Go ahead, Kay.
22 Dave, but the concern is the discussion that went on 22 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | am going to vote
23 about this. Right? That the department director 23 against rejecting it. | feel like that this proposal
24 actualy goesin and aready had said that he had 24 has aways been alittle -- you know, we weren't sure
25 cautioned the Mayor about adding this responsibility. 25 whereto put it, we've had lots of discussions. And |
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am kind of with Stacy that, you know, we should stick
with what we decided. But | think that thisisjust --
there's so many not -- not being clear on where this
should be, what exactly it should be, | think maybeit's
alittle too much muddying the watersto bein the
Charter. We would hope that the Mayor could go ahead
and proceed with whatever's the best way to get it
happening. But | am not sure that it belongsin the
Charter, so | will be voting against.

CHAIR STONE: The motion?

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yeah. Okay.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Kay.

Go ahead, Y uki.

COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | am with Kay. |
still remember going to Molokai and hearing that
employee come before us and testify.

COMMISSIONER DELEON: Stacy's son.

COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | didn't want to say
that. But he was very honest, you know. And if you
have a person who is actually working in the trenches,
basically, and who can actually say what they feel -- |
mean, that took alot, | think. And I still remember
that very loud and clear. And then to hear this other
piece of information before we went into executive
session, | think that's all kind of just maybe we better
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According to powers and duties and functions of the
Mayor's Office, he can assign powers, duties and
functions that are already assigned (inaudible) to and
between the departments. |If the Mayor -- if thisdid
not become a Charter Amendment -- thisis for Ed --
could the Mayor take this exact statement and add it to
the powers and duties and functions without a Charter
proposal?

MR. KUSHI: What section was that again?

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Hisduties and powers
are listed under Section 7-5 on Page 12 of the Charter,
Number 10. It says he can assign or enumerate other
functions and duties.

MR. KUSHI: Yes. That'sayes. Council asked
us, or my office, the same question. And we replied
yes. However, again, the position counts, EP counts
need to be confirmed and funded by the Council.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: WEéll, it would have to
be funded by the Council, anyways, whether it'sa
Charter Amendment or not. Right?

MR. KUSHI: Right. So, again, you know, it
will apply like -- an example would be Ocean Rescue.
That term ocean rescue is not assigned to either Parks
or Fire at this point. | think that's what the Mayor is
doing.
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rethink this. And maybe atime will come later where it
will fit better. More thought for --

CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Any further
discussion? Go ahead, Dave.

COMMISSIONER DELEON: Time has come now.
We've been doing it for over 10 years. It's been
growing. And we need to have someplacein the
bureaucracy where it's actually formalized and people do
thiswork. The gentleman on Molokai would not be asked
to do thiswork. He has adifferent assignment. That
will bein one of the other divisions. So it won't be
on him. And when he articulated it, it sounded like it
was going to be put on him.

| think thisis about a new division with
people who are specialized in this kind of work and then
the Department of Environmental Management is very
appropriate for this -- this function. And | was not
moved by what we heard in executive session whatsoever
about that. | believethisisavery appropriate and |
want to move forward on it.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Further discussion?
Go ahead. Sorry, Wayne. Y ou had your hand up. Go
ahead, Susan. And may | note that your microphoneis
actually pointing towards Flo?

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Clarification.
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COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you. And, Susan, | think
-- as| recall -- and | think one of the reasons that we
opted to move forward with this proposal wasto giveit
teeth. Remember, you know, what it boils down to is
political will to get something done. And we hear all
the time that, yeah, we can do it via ordinance, et
cetera, but look how long they've talked about doing
certain things via ordinance and it just doesn't happen.
Putting it in the Charter helps to mandate that it will
get done and gives it some political will.

COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And my comments are
that | struggled with this one, too. | was not
initially supportive of it because |, too, felt that
sustaining -- sustainability is such abroad,
encompassing subject matter that -- and that, for me, it
needed to be addressed in every department. And | was
not comfortable, either, that it should be thrown into
here.

Now, what | didn't know at the time when |
supported thisis what the comments of the current
department head had said to Council when this was being
reviewed. And when he was asked, did you share that
with the Charter Commission, he said, no, | shared it
with the Administration. Never did the Administration
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1 or anybody else bring that to light. So that's 1 goingtobeapaininthe neck. He was asked whether he
2 concerning to me that he, too, along with public 2 was going to be needing another deputy to run this
3 testimony, felt it was not an appropriate place to put 3 division. He said, no, he could handle it with the
4 this. Wedid work through the language, we did narrow 4 staff he had.
5 it down to where my understanding now deals with direct 5 To me, it's natural that when you try to take
6 environmental issues and management. So | am till like 6 an existing organization and you try to put another wing
7 on the fence about this. 7 intoit, and they're probably working pretty hard, more
8 CHAIR STONE: Now, | just wanted to make a 8 hoursalready, that they're going to resist. | mean,
9 comment to that. The director had every opportunity to 9 that'sjust anatura thing. | would be surprised if
10 send us written testimony or come in person and give 10 therewasn't resistance in the department.
11 public testimony asto hisfeelings on this. And as|l 11 But | want to draw aline here that thisis
12 recal, the Mayor came multiple times to give testimony 12 our -- thisis our chance to use the hammer. We can
13 onthis. And | believe that testimony was public. So 13 choose to use the hammer or not. The only choice we
14 that department head must have known that the Mayor and 14 have here -- and thiswill give the people the
15 other executive assistants were very much in favor of 15 opportunity to make the choice. It won't be the
16 this, he had a chanceto be here. | don't know why he 16 bureaucrats, it won't be the politic in the Council, it
17 chose the County Council venue instead of coming 17 won't be the Mayor office, necessarily. It'sgoing to
18 directly to the Charter Commission, who's in charge of 18 bethe people that's going to be their choice and it
19 putting the proposals down in the first place. 19 will be on the ballot.
20 So | don't give that alot of credit because 20 Thank you.
21 he had his chance. 21 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Dave.
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Well, my commentto |22 Go ahead, Kay.
23 that isit just kind of solidified it to me because what 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Wdll, first of all, |
24 moved me before not to support it was my premise that it 24 object when we say ten to onein favor of it. | don't
25 just doesn't belong there. And I felt thiswas aquick 25 believe that was true. We had quite afew people who
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1 way to get something in to create anew division. And | 1 did not express being in favor of this, mostly for the
2 would have preferred to seeit done in a better way or 2 cost. And | was under the impression this wasn't going
3 process. However, it was public testimony, ason 3 to beahuge cost because it wasn't going to be a new
4 Molokai, that really made melook at that. Thisis 4 department or anew division. And now | am hearing, and
5 really not the place to put it. 5 even Dave say, well, this guy in the trenches won't be
6 In the spirit of compromise, | chose to 6 doingit. Well, then, that means you're hiring somebody
7 support it at the time to send it through as part of the 7 elsewhowill. And so | think we're talking major cost,
8 Fina Report. Right now, | am onthefence. So| don't 8 which, redlly, to me, isachange. | felt like we were
9 know where -- how | am going to vote. 9 making apolicy statement, but that was away to do it
10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Susan. Go ahead, 10 without it being amajor new division, new department.
11 Dave. 11 But, obviously, there will be abig cost. You're
12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | think publictestimony |12 taking czar, whatever, you're talking -- everyone seems
13 inthiswas 10to onein favor of it, at least. There 13 to betalking about a different person. That person has
14 was numerous people in here speaking add infinitum about 14 tohave peopleinthefield. Wearetaking costs. And
15 thething. | don't know, one person on Molokai does not 15 | can't support it at thistime.
16 shape meinto going the other direction. 16 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. Asl recall,
17 The director was invited to that Council 17 too -- well, | am in support of it. Andthere'sa--
18 meeting, hewas aninvitee. It wasinteresting that the 18 there'sacost now or acost later. And the reason why
19 director wasinvited, but Mr. Parsonswasn't. And, 19 | am supporting it is because the cost later is going to
20 again, that's the Chair of that Committee controlling 20 be, in my opinion, much, much greater than -- than the
21 hisenvironment and getting the answers he wanted. | 21 costto start thisup now. And | think that unlesswe
22 don't believe the director actualy said in so many 22 getontop of it and -- and -- aswe heard from the
23 words, that he opposed it. He said, you know -- but if 23 Mayor, you can't depend on the State to come in and do
24 you read between the lines what the gentleman said, it 24 what you would expect the State to do. They just smply
25 was sort of like he wasinclined against it, it was 25 don'tdoit. And itfallson the County to pick up the
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1 slack and make sure that these issues are resolved. And 1 know, it's economics, it's the cultural and social
2 | think we can kick it down the road and kick it down 2 portion aswell, our natural resources, what we valuein
3 theroad, but how far and at what expense? So -- 3 Hawaii and -- and all of Maui County. So if we don't
4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | don't want to argue, 4 kickstart it, when will we kickstart the assurance that
5 but | think that the County has the resources, they 5 we believein, in protecting what we have, you know.
6 could be doing stuff now. And | don't -- | agree that 6 Yeah.
7 if you do nothing, then, yes, your cost is going up. By 7 And | agree with you, Chair, if the cost is
8 putting a statement in the Charter about it, | don't -- 8 costly now, if we don't malamawhat we have today, it's
9 | seeit as, oh, let's create a bunch of new positions. 9 going to be worse.
10 | don't know that that's doing any more. It's your 10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Stacy.
11 philosophy of management is what's going to really 11 Frank, go ahead.
12 count. 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Asl'vesaid before,
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Kay. Go ahead, 13 you know, the Charter provides the foundation or a
14 Wayne. 14 floor. Andit'snotaceiling. And | think this
15 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am opposed, basicaly, 15 provides afoundation, afloor, for the County to make a
16 to the motion of rejecting the Council's recommendation 16 statement within the Charter and within -- maybe it's
17 onthis. From the cost standpoint, | think because 17 not the best place to put it, but it's placed there, of
18 sustainability is awarm and fuzzy word that's not 18 itsdedication to natural resource protection. | think
19 really defined, it's kind of like ablack holeinto 19 we're getting stuck on the word sustainability. And
20 which alot of money can flow and you'll never see it 20 we've got environmental, natural resource protection,
21 come back. 21 conservation, restoration. | mean, those are very
2 | think the Mayor has the luxury right now of 22 specific wordsaswell. They're not asfuzzy as
23 picking and choosing his environmental battles and he 23 sustainahility is, | think.
24 can work on issues like controlling coqui frogs without 24 Talking about restoration, you're talking
25 being mandated to do it. If it's his highest priority 25 about watershed, you're talking about coral reefs. You
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1 andif it has alot more than one person can handle, 1 know, | mean these are very specific words that have
2 appoint five executive assistants to it, if that's your 2 very specific meanings.
3 most important thing to do, and have them chase the cats 3 And | think we've had testimony here before,
4 and the chickens and the frogs and everything el se that 4 written and otherwise, that says sustainability, for a
5 needsto be chased. But | don't think it's something 5 lot of people, especially in science, isnot asfuzzy a
6 that would -- we should stick in the Charter and mandate 6 word aswe would like to make it to be.
7 adivisiondirector. Andwe've heard him say, | need 7 | think this establishes a foundation within
8 four or five or six people, under him in order to 8 County government that cannot be done, herding cats,
9 accomplish what needs to be done. 9 simply by political will when they feel like herding
10 It's, as | said, money flowing into agiant 10 cats. | think what it doesis establish afoundation
11 black hole. 11 within County government that thisis a priority and
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. Further -- go 12 that it needsto belooked at. Now, if future people
13 ahead, Stacy. 13 want to look at it and create a department on its own at
14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | dorecall goingon |14 some point, fine, okay, but at least this establishes a
15 record that it shouldn't be under the Environmental 15 priority, from my vantage point, that thisis something
16 Management simply because their thing is recycling and 16 that needsto be looked at and is -- isapriority for
17 waste management and the control of pollution. And what 17 the County.
18 they deal with isthe operation of solid waste 18 And since we do have a department called
19 collection, et cetera. Soin my mind, | supported this, 19 Environmental Management, meaning managing the
20 not -- | went ahead with the compromise to get the 20 environment, | don't know how there could be dlicing
21 efforts of the protection of -- | guessto affirm and to 21 that word.
22 confirm that our County government will put in al the 22 I mean, | -- just one more thing. | think
23 efforts for the protection of our natural resources. 23 it'sinteresting how the alternative now, instead of
24 Y es, sustainability is a buzzword today, but, 24 broadening the language or the title of the department,
25 you know, to me, sustainability comesin three ways, you 25 isnow looked at narrowing it only to waste management.
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1 Okay. | think that'sinteresting. Because when the two 1 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Wiger.
2 departments were separated, back in, | guess, 2003, it 2 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Y esvote means that --
3 was Public Works and Environmental Management. They 3 CHAIR STONE: The proposal stays.
4 divided it up into Environmental Management, which has 4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: -- our proposal goes
5 --itsprimary functions were waste management in terms 5 forward.
6 of solid waste and wastewater. Okay. And all were 6 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Soisthat it?
7 doing is adding another function to that, right, to 7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
8 Environmental Management. 8 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Sugimura.
9 | guess | am getting alittle frustrated 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: No.
10 because | don't find that hard a concept to understand 10 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Okamoto.
11 at thispoint, you know. And, for me, it providesa 11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No.
12 foundation. So I'll be voting -- well, | forget what 12 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Moikeha.
13 themotionis. 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes.
14 CHAIR STONE: The motion -- 14 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Hashimoto.
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'll be up for -- 15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
16 CHAIR STONE: Upisto keep our proposal on 16 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Hedani.
17 thereport. 17 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: No.
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'll be voting up on 18 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Del_eon.
19 thisone. 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes.
20 CHAIR STONE: Flo, please, go ahead. 20 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner De Rego.
21 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you for 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
22 crystalizing, Frank, the concept of the herding cats. 22 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Crivello.
23 That brought it all together for me. And -- no, it 23 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
24 really did. Because the thing that's been bothering me 24 MS. KAHUHU: Commissioner Baxa, excused.
25 about reading what we got from the committee was the 25 Chair Stone.
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1 committee views those opportunities of sustainability, 1 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
2 environmental protection, conservation and restoration 2 MS. KAHUHU: Seven "yes," three"no." Motion
3 asbest being promoted through the Office of the Mayor, 3 passes.
4 the Department of Management. Then nobody's 4 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Proposal Nine will
5 responsible, in my mind. Thenit'sjust sort of out 5 stay inthe report.
6 there, it'sanebulousthing. That, to me, isthe best 6 Moving on to Proposal Ten. Thisison
7 example of afeel good kind of thing. Oh, we're saying 7 consistency in Commission references. The Council
8 it from the standpoint of the County of Maui. Sowhois 8 recommended deleting this general discussion or motion.
9 going to be held accountable and how will the 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question.
10 accountability be measured? And that -- that allowsit, 10 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Susan.
11 | think, to become so amorphous that it'sjust there. 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: A question for Corp
12 | think planting it someplace -- and it 12 Counsel or the Analyst. One of the things that they
13 doesn't mean that things, onceit's there -- | mean, 13 have placed in here as part of therationale is that
14 it'snot likeit's going to -- it's never going to 14 Dave Jorgensen made a comment that -- or requested
15 change, it's never going to evolve, it's never going to 15 clarification of what is meant by a"report” in the
16 be adjusted. But you got to put it someplace beforeyou |16 context, noting concerns over confidentiality of
17 cando anything withit. So | support ours going 17 performance evaluations. | mean, we already have at
18 forward. 18 least one body, Fire Commission, that reports on an
19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Further discussion? |19 evaluation to the Mayor. Soit'salready therein the
20 Okay. Very good. WEe'll take avote on the motion to 20 Commission under Fire. And -- and | don't have a
21 reject the Council's recommendation to delete Proposal 21 problem with that making it consistent with the rest of
22 Nine. Lisa-- a"yes' meansthat proposal staysin our 22 these. Evenif there was confidential matters, wouldn't
23 report, al right? A "yes' meansthat it staysin the 23 it be discussed in executive session, if that did arise,
24 report, a"yes' vote. A "no" vote meansthat it gets 24 something in the report?
25 deleted. Goahead, Lisa 25 MR. KUSHI: Well, Mr. Chair, Member Moikeha,

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 41 (Pages 161-164)

Page 161 Page 163

1 all the provisions -- the proposed provision just 1 clean up the Charter, just makes more consistency. It

2 require that various commissions send a report to the 2 getsthe vote of confidence from the reviewing panel,

3 Mayor and the Council. It doesn't say, again, what you 3 but they say to drop it because they got too many. I'm

4 should do with that report. It'sjust for their 4 sorry, | don't agree. And | think that if wefind --

5 information. Now, if they bring that information viaa 5 we've reached this point with thisitem, | think it

6 report up in acommittee hearing, for example, if 6 should continue.

7 there'sany confidential information involved, the 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Frank, you

8 personal confidential information, then you would expect 8 had something to say?

9 that -- that to be redacted, or at least in executive 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | think it's
10 session. 10 interesting that the Liquor Commission and Civil Service
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 11 Commission do not conduct annual evaluations of their
12 MR. KUSHI: Now, once the powers that be, be 12 directors. | think that's very interesting. | just
13 it the Mayor or the Council, gets the report, there'sa 13 want to make that comment. It isherein the record.

14 question what can they do about it, because they have no 14 Okay. | understand that there'sissues of
15 authority to fire or dismiss as set forth in the 15 confidentiality, but it seems to be handled well in the
16 Charter, anyway. | think theintent from this 16 reportsthat are done at the level of the Fire
17 Commission was to make it consistent that you annually 17 Department. We were told by the Police Department they
18 evaluate. And we have a process of -- of if they want 18 doit, anyway, right? Monthly, actually. And that it's
19 to can the director, they have a process. 19 not aproblem for them to develop areport. Okay.
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | would liketo |20 | fail to see the problem here other than the
21 make amotion to reject the Council's recommendation and 21 argument that there's too many Charter Commission
22 keepours. They did note that they -- 22 amendments at this point. Which | agree with
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 23 Commissioner Deleon that, for me, that's not the case at
24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Oh. 24 this point.
25 CHAIR STONE: Motion has been put forward to 25 | think it'simportant, again, to set a
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1 reject Council recommendation to delete, seconded by 1 foundation, afloor, in terms of how commissions who

2 Dave. 2 hireand firetheir directors do their job. And I think

3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay, Dave. 3 that'san important part of what thisgetsat. So 'l

4 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Susan. 4 would -- | would -- | would support rejecting Council's

5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Y ou mentioned it was a 5 recommendation to delete this.

6 housekeeping amendment, but | think it's an important 6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. Cliff, you

7 one. They didn't say deleteit. They just said it 7 had something?

8 wasn't critical because they didn't want to have too 8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: When you asked me the

9 many on there, | guess. | don't know. Soit seemslike 9 question, you lost me.

10 something they -- looks like they do -- do intend -- 10 CHAIR STONE: No problem. If it comes back --
11 that they could support. So | am -- | think we should 11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | was going to make a
12 leave ours on there. 12 comment about what Frank just said, but --

13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Further 13 CHAIR STONE: It will come back. 1, too,

14 discussion? Go ahead, Dave. 14 agreewith Frank here that | would like to give respect

15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | read the Council's 15 tothecitizens of Maui County that they're intelligent

16 commentsto say that they supported the concept and that 16 enough to digest more than two proposals as the Council
17 it wasfine except that we have too many proposals, so 17 suggested. To me, that'sjust -- it'sridiculous. And

18 we should drop it just because we have too many 18 if that'stheir -- literally their excusein this

19 proposals. What would they have done if we gave them a 19 particular recommendation, in light of competing

20 new Charter? | mean, seriously. | mean, you know, this 20 considerations -- meaning that we, the Council, feel

21 issomething that people can digest and, you know, there 21 that the public can't handle more than two

22 --thereisoneor two items| dropped just out of 22 considerations -- your committee concluded that Proposal
23 expeditiousness. | didn't try to push it forward 23 Tenisnot critical and recommended that the Charter

24 anymore because we don't want to have too many items, 24 Commission consider deleting it. In other words, we

25 but it would help clean up the Charter. Thishelps 25 liked it, but it's just too much for the public to
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1 handle. That'swhat | read from that. And | think 1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. And that
2 that'sjust crazy. Elected officialsjust shouldn't say 2 takesusto Proposal Eleven, Preamble, which the
3 stuff like that. 3 Council --
4 So, anyway’s -- 4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Liked.
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wow. Thank you for 5 CHAIR STONE: -- liked.
6 sharing. 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And we do, too.
7 (Laughter.) 7 CHAIR STONE: Isthat correct? They actualy
8 CHAIR STONE: You know, | just really -- | 8 liked the proposal? Okay. So unless anybody wants to
9 really think it's -- 9 getrid of the Preamble -- no, okay. Very good. Thank
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Sounds like me. 10 you. Moving on down our agenda--
11 CHAIR STONE: | redlly think that, you know, 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Can you just quickly
12 it'sjustsilly. 12 tell us, in summary, what we have here now?
13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Susan, you'relosing |13 CHAIR STONE: Oh, sure. Actually, there was
14 your place. 14 only one proposal -- one recommendation that we decided
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 15 to eliminate. That we took -- one recommendation we
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Call for the question. 16 accepted, to eliminate aproposal. And | believe it was
17 CHAIR STONE: You guys like to box, you got to 17 Proposal Six. Yes. Sowe are deleting -- the only
18 takethe gloves off sometimes. Anyways -- 18 change to our report is we are deleting Proposal Six,
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Call for the question. 19 Defense and Indemnification of Board Members. So,
20 CHAIR STONE: So no further discussion, | am 20 otherwise, al of our other proposalswill stand in our
21 going to call for the question. The motion isto reject 21 report. Thank you very much, Commissioners, for doing
22 the County Council's proposal to delete Proposal Ten. A 22 your homework and -- excellent. Wow. So that's our
23 "yes' vote meansthat Proposal Ten stays on the report. 23 Fina Report. Good. All right.
24 Okay? Go ahead, Lisa. 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order,
25 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused. 25 Mr. Chair.
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1 Member Crivello. 1 CHAIR STONE: Sure, Frank.
2 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: "Yes," report stays 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: When our reply to --
3 on, right? 3 arewe supposed to reply to the Council? | am asking
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 4 the-- soinour reply, | would hope that it's more than
5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes. 5 just an acceptance or rejection of what the Council has
6 MS. KAHUHU: Member Deleon. 6 done. | think what got us into trouble in the first
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yes. 7 placeisthat we -- wasn't looking at past Charter
8 MS. KAHUHU: Member De Rego. 8 Commission amendment reports, is that there was usually
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. 9 much more of a narrative explanation of why they went
10 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto. 10 oneway or the other. Instead of just aplain, you
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. 11 know, thisiswhat the amendment is, looking at past
12 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani. 12 Commission reports.
13 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: No. 13 It might be worth our while, as we reply to
14 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha. 14 them, that we sort of give our rationalein
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes. 15 contradistinction to their proposals, of why the
16 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto. 16 Commission voted to keep these particular ones which
17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes. 17 they asked that we delete. So it's going to be more
18 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura. 18 work, | know that, but | -- | think just sending
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: No. 19 something in as an acceptance or rejection doesn't give
20 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger. 20 them something to work with in terms of what our
21 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes. 21 thinking was when -- in terms of keeping or rejecting
22 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone. 22 particular ones.
23 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 23 CHAIR STONE: Frank, thank you for that. And
24 MS. KAHUHU: Eight "yes," two "no." Motion 24 | just wanted to say, you see how we got their report
25 passes. 25 back. It lookslike -- was that their Corp Counsel who
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1 wrote the report back to us? 1 two, | would like to have alittle bit more rationale
2 MR. KUSHI: Legislative staff. 2 discussed. Now, therationale came, for most of us, in
3 CHAIR STONE: So the way the legislative staff 3 our testimony, which would require someone to go back
4 adewroteit, like thisis what happened, and they gave 4 and either remember that or research it.
5 --they gave asummary. Would you be comfortable if we 5 I would go so far asto say that | would want
6 had somebody who is here who gave the summary, one of 6 arepresentative there at this meeting when it's called
7 our steff, and we passit on that way, Frank? Because, 7 to have some reconsideration or not. And that it being
8 you know, it should just be a matter of fact. 8 noted to the Council that we are there to make
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right. Yeah. 9 representations.
10 CHAIR STONE: Sowell present it back the 10 Y ou know, | am still at the hope that there
11 sameway that we received this. 11 would be some collaboration on their part. And | would
12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yesh, | would feel 12 want them to know, too, what -- what restriction were
13 comfortable with that. 13 placed on us by the process. We could not (inaudible)
14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Susan, go ahead. 14 two proposals, number one. We only had the option on
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Would that process 15 our sideto delete ours. And on that side, looking at
16 dlow to uslook at adraft so if we felt we needed to 16 the Council review, it was reject or accept. Y ou know,
17 add moretoiit, it could be -- 17 it would have been agreat opportunity to try and bring
18 CHAIR STONE: | am not sure if timing will 18 both things together, but we had no choice on that.
19 allow that, but that'swhy | suggested that. 19 They need to know that. They need to know that clearly
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Likethrough email or |20 inthisdraft. And -- and to be backed up by a
21 something. We're not taking action, we'relooking at a 21 representative of this committee, you know.
22 draft. 22 We took alot of time here today to go through
23 CHAIR STONE: Let mejust -- let me check. 23 each one of these and to consider everything. And alot
24 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, your next meeting is 24 of people shared alot of rationale, you know, of what
25 scheduled for May 21st. 30 days started -- June 1st 25 -- why they felt the way we did on these things. And |
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1 would be the deadline that you need to report rejections 1 don't want to see al that again wasted, because we took
2 or acceptance to the Council. 2 the shortcut or it's going to take time to draft
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 3 something or -- you know.
4 MR. KUSHI: Soyou got -- 4 CHAIR STONE: Wéll, if you're comfortable with
5 CHAIR STONE: So we could go over the draft. 5 the Chair being the representation, obviously, I'll put
6 MR. KUSHI: Theonly problem isyour precious 6 the offer, once again, to be there, as| did last time.
7 Legidative Analyst won't be here on the 21st. 7 Andthistime, | mean, | can -- | can be there, but,
8 CHAIR STONE: Will you be ableto writeusa 8 unlessthey call me forward, there's not much | can do.
9 draft before you leave? 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | understand that
10 MS. BRODER: Weéll, | guess. | mean, | guess 10 position. | understand that.
11 my concernis-- well, | guessif you're going to have 11 CHAIR STONE: We will make arecommendation
12 another meeting, | guess my concern just is, | mean, 12 that I'll bethere asaresource, because| -- | redly
13 there's been alot of different things that people have 13 think Susan's correct in that. And that's why the
14 said, different people have different points of view. 14 suggestion had been that the Chair -- that's why |
15 Sotheconcernislike -- 15 requested, you know, do you guys need me there or not.
16 CHAIR STONE: Aswith thisreport that we've 16 | wassurprised -- | was very surprised to hear that |
17 received from Council, it seemslikeit's -- it seems 17 wasn't needed, but you what can | do, you know. It'sup
18 likethe -- it was just very vaguely summarized. So -- 18 to the Committee Chair.
19 well, not that vaguely, actually. 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | guess, in my opinion,
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair? 20 | would want them to know, either verbally, speaking
21 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Susan. 21 directly to the Chair, or by letter that you request to
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | hatetoseeusdo |22 bethere. Not if you want me; | request to be there.
23 another -- my goal would be that Council would -- would |23 Because we feel these things are important enough and we
24 withdraw their two alternatives and not allow those to 24 feel that alot of time has gone into this entire
25 goforward. That would be my goal. So based on those 25 process that we feel it's necessary for usto have
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1 representation so there's a clear understanding as to 1 it, they're not withdrawing it and they're telling this
2 where we're coming from. 2 Commission to put it on the ballot.
3 CHAIR STONE: Well, we'll do our utmost to 3 MS. BRODER: Yeah. Soit's probably what's
4 make sure that -- to try to make that happen. All 4 going to happen.
5 right, Susan? Thank you very much. And you are 5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: In tandem with ours?
6 correct. | agree with you. 6 CHAIR STONE: Dave, we had this discussion.
7 Okay. Any further discussion? Yes, Sherry. 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | know. Something you
8 MS. BRODER: Actually, | think Commissioner 8 guyssaid earlier, amoment ago, confused me. So they
9 Moikeha's correct that, tat the Council meeting, the 9 haveto take a proactive decision not to have adouble
10 only thing of discussion will be those two alternatives 10 question on the ballot?
11 that are still on the table where you rejected their 1 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. Uh-huh. Yes.
12 proposals. That's the only thing for discussion. 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Let's see how serious
13 Because they didn't propose a specific thing; they just 13 they are about having too many questions on the ballot.
14 recommended that you deleteit. But you rejected it, so |14 CHAIR STONE: Good one, Dave. Good job.
15 | don't -- | don't think that's for discussion anymore. 15 Okay. Very good.
16 Do you agree? 16 Moving on to Old Business, discussion with
17 MR. KUSHI: Right. Right. 17 regard to publication of the amendment as mandated by
18 MS. BRODER: It's only those two that are for 18 Section 14-3 of the Charter and voter education
19 discussion? 19 advertising. Andit's Y uki time.
20 MR. KUSHI: And the only alternativeisto 20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Y uki time.
21 recall. 21 CHAIR STONE: Yuki has done an amazing job,
22 MS. BRODER: Right. 22 right, so far, putting this together. So, Y uki, you
23 MR. KUSHI: To recall, to withdraw. And, 23 want to give us some insight?
24 Mr. Chair, you know, if it happens, don't be surprised, |24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So Lisa's passing out
25 once they get the report from us, they don't even have 25 my spreadsheet. Basically, what | did was | called the
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1 to-- they can just let the 10 days expire. 1 Star Advertiser, Lanai Today -- thank you, Kay, for the
2 CHAIR STONE: Oh, got it. 2 information -- Molokai Dispatch, Lahaina News, which is
3 MR. KUSHI: So, by implication, if they don't 3 aso Maui Weekly and Maui News. | couldn't find the
4 meet within 10 days, that's their last chance. 4 Filipino publications, so | need help with that -- Mike
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So what happensto 5 can help me with that? There was aFilipino Star?
6 the-- 6 MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chair? May |, Mr. Chair?
7 CHAIR STONE: Isthat 10 working days? 7 It'scalled the Fil-Am newspaper.
8 MR. KUSHI: No. Itjust says 10 days. 8 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Fil-Am, | had the
9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Y ou know how to play 9 wrong hame.
10 that game now. 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It might be out of
1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Ed, very much. 11 Honolulu.
12 That's good clarification. 12 MS. BRODER: Itis. It's out of Honolulu.
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair, can | ask the 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soit's not necessary to
14 Corp Counsel? 14 doit here.
15 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Dave. 15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. So, basically,
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So, Ed, I'm sorry, | was 16 if you look at the spreadsheet, | asked everybody to
17 confused by the last one. | thought they had to take 17 quote me for full-page color Sunday paper which would be
18 proactive action to -- to eliminate a proposal ? 18 on September -- published on the September 16th. And it
19 MR. KUSHI: Within 10 days. 19 wastargeted that day because the County Clerk was
20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soif they don't take 20 targeting that Friday of that same week to mail out the
21 proactive action within 10 days -- 21 first absentee ballots. And | really would like you to
22 MR. KUSHI: That means-- 22 ook at the spreadsheet and tell me if there's any
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- it goes on the ballot 23 publications that you may suggest we do or do not do.
24 with ours? 24 But I'll start with the largest expense.

N
[&]

MR. KUSHI: That means they're not recalling

N
1

COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: Y eah, cross them off.
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1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Dave. 1 getit online at the Maui County website. And that's
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would say it's Maui 2 wheretheclickis. | esoredlly liketo -- in my
3 News, Molokai Dispatch and Lanai paper, and just cut it. 3 stuff, | always send stuff to mauinow.com, which getsa
4 They'rethe most widely read. They get full 4 ot of hits personally, asmy --
5 distribution, they're delivered to the homes. At least 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly.
6 TheMaui Newsis. Dispatch, of course, covers Molokai 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | had alot of success
7 and has awide readership on Molokai. And the Lanai 7 with that, so -- and | think they're part of Pacific
8 paper | can't speak to, but it'son theisland. It's 8 Radio Group. So there's-- there's adouble win there
9 not worth the cost for the Star Advertiser for this. 9 intermsof getting mediaout. But that's -- that's --
10 And, actually, the Star Advertiser probably has better 10 | guesswe could look into buying ads on that. | got to
11 readership on Molokai and Lanai than The Maui News does, 11 ask them, but | get alot of PR value with mauinow.com.
12 but to go to these other publications, we can cover 12 So for today, if we could vote on -- what | am
13 that. And the cost of the -- of the Advertiser was just 13 trying to get isthe guidelines for what to present for
14 off the edge compared to the rest of it. So, | mean -- 14 the three bids we need to get for graphic artists. The
15 yeah, | think we can just cover that and still have 15 graphic artists then, with your approval, would do Maui
16 money left over for The Maui News election tabulator. 16 News, Lana Today, Molokai Dispatch ads, full page, to
17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: 1 think so. 17 get usclosest to that September 16th publication date,
18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Anddo abetter jobthat |18 that Sunday. | am not sure Lanai and Molokal, if it'sa
19 way. 19 weekly and when the actual publication -- monthly for
20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So -- 20 Lana? Weekly for Molokai?
21 CHAIR STONE: Yuki. 21 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Weekly, Thursdays.
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | guess we need to 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Why would we hire a
23 voteonit. Because then Lisasaid she would help me 23 graphic person to do the ads? We're paying for the
24 put together a RFP or to get three bids from graphic 24 graphic work when we do the ads. | mean, that's part of
25 artiststo do this. 25 the -- that would be part of the cost of doing the ads,
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1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | have aquestion. 1 soyou can take them the material and they lay it out
2 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank. 2 foryou.
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: For the Maui News, | 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: But | think camera
4 think the Molokai Dispatch aswell, | know that there's 4 ready will get usthe look that we want. | am so into
5 going to be a paper version of this, do they have a 5 branding, soit'sup to you guys. But | think that if
6 separate charge or isthere some way of getting them to 6 --if wewant it to look sort of like our brochure, then
7 put aspecial button or something on the online version 7 itwill get people familiar with looking at usin terms
8 of these that would actually have the same information? 8 of anentity. Butif you think it doesn't matter, we
9 Oristhat rolled in with the -- with the paying for the 9 canjust say, you know, you do it for us, that's fine.
10 putting in the regular newspaper? Because | think alot 10 Lana Today, Molokai Dispatch, | think it was camera
11 of people-- | know | go to the mauinews.com alot. 11 ready, but | could be wrong. Maui News, | know they can
12 And, you know, go through latest news articles and 12 do that, they have the staff for it. Am| wrong?
13 thingslike that. What would it take just to have -- | 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y eah, they do.
14 guessthey're going to have the same kind of election 14 Mr. Chair?
15 folding tabloid online, | am assuming that, but that's 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Dave.
16 maybe not a good assumption. But you know, it would be 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Sowe'rekind of like
17 good to find out how they rolled thisin with their 17 doing committee work now. The -- yeah. Soif your
18 online presence as well. 18 contract for your layout artist is going to encompass
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: 1 think you'retalking |19 the brochure and this, you're trying for alook, | guess
20 about if we can buy an ad on there, mauinews.com digital 20 0.
21 version. And | am sure that's possible. | would also, 21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | think that's
22 though, like to recommend that the Charter come out with 22 important, but that's --
23 apressrelease, which Dave Del_eon will write, which, 23 CHAIR STONE: | think the impact is very
24 basically, will an announce that we have the proposal's 24 important. | think Yuki, in your experience, you find
25 that'sin the Sunday paper and that it can be -- you can 25 that that's stronger impact. What kind of expense on an
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1 estimated level would you say a graphic designer would 1 with getting the bids.
2 cost us? 2 CHAIR STONE: The bids for the graphic
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Depends, yeah. 3 designer?
4 CHAIR STONE: | know, but just give me arough 4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Graphic designer and
5 guess, because you've done so much publication. | know 5 thento placethe ads. So | guessthe vote would be, of
6 it'stough. 6 course, the expense, right, but Lanai Today --
7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | would say like $700, 7 CHAIR STONE: No, no, that's not to be voted.
8 if you want something good. 8 That'supto -- that's a-- the expense -- when we are
9 CHAIR STONE: | think it'sworth it. 9 taking -- looking at the bids, obviously.
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | don't know. Depends |10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right. So Lanai
11 how far we go. But that's further in our conversation 11 Today, Maui News, Molokai Dispatch, and as close aswe
12 aswego through this. And | don't want to try to 12 can get to September the 16th is our target Sunday date.
13 guess. 13 Lanai Today, of course, would be earlier, if it'sa
14 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Soundsgood. Solike 14 monthly. And | need to find out what that actual --
15 should be under $1,000. Yeah. Okay. 15 well, it's delivered on the 12th of September, and we
16 Go ahead, Kay. 16 haveto get it to them by September 4th.
17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Butyouwould dready |17 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
18 behiring agraphic artist to do the brochure, correct? 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That's the parameters
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Correct. 19 | got from Kay. So that's one decision. And --
20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Sothisisjust -- 20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Question.
21 usually, it's not gonna be a huge amount. 21 CHAIR STONE: Y eah, go ahead.
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly. 22 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Sorry. | had to step out
23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. But if you can 23 togetwater. So nothing for the Lahaina News or the
24 carry the same theme, or whatever our taglineis going 24 Maui Weekly?
25 to be, because you want people to say, oh, that's the 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Only if, like Dave
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1 Charter Commission, you know, questions, and we don't 1 said, there's some kind of deal to be made by doing it
2 look like a hodgepodge of whatever. So the first thing 2 all together, but, to tell you the truth, I've never
3 todois-- I think what we just decided was thisto do 3 heard of it. But Dave has heard of it.
4 Maui News, Lanai Today and Molokai Dispatch. And | 4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Oh, of the deal.
5 guessLana Today, if it's monthly, we have to figure 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Of adeal like that.
6 out what their actual deadlines are which looks like 6 It'saways separate.
7 it'sbeginning of September. 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y ou get three for one.
8 CHAIR STONE: Not Lahaina News and Maui 8 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That would be great.
9 Weekly? 9 CHAIR STONE: Y uki, just aquick question --
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: I'm sorry. Lanai 10 sorry, Dave. Quick question, in your professional
11 Today. Sorry. Lanai Today, Molokai Dispatch and Maui 11 opinion, color versus black and white?
12 News. 12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Color.
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair, you might want to 13 CHAIR STONE: Color.
14 check with The Maui News to see whether you get athree 14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Want to do color, |
15 for. Because Maui News owns the Lahaina paper and Maui 15 mean, if we can afford it. | would really prefer color.
16 Weekly, so they might -- might have a common price for 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
17 three. Might be a possibility. 17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right?
18 CHAIR STONE: Because the -- 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Sure. Why not?
19 COMM ISSIONER DELEON: Be abroader reach. 19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Then another comment, |
20 CHAIR STONE: -- publication the better. 20 would strongly, strongly encourage, if there's any way
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: But if not, then | would 21 of getting something into the Lahaina News. There'sa
22 gowith The Maui News. 22 ot of peoplein Lahainawho do not take The Maui News.
23 CHAIR STONE: So what do we need to take 23 They just don't.
24 action on here? 24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. We considered
25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So we can move forward |25 LahainaNewsand Maui Weekly. Then what about Kihei?
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, Kihel isthe Mauvi 1 Able Mailing isamailing service on Maui.
2 Weekly. 2 And there are other survey -- servicesthat are on Oahu.
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right. So do we need 3 I'dkind of like to support Maui businesses, if we
4 toputitinthe Maui Weekly, also? 4 could. And | am not too sure who else could do this.
5 CHAIR STONE: | think we should. 5 But this possibly could be part of the brochure bid
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So now we're at 6 where you do the graphic print and get it mailed, you
7 LahainaNews, Maui Weekly, Maui News, Lanai Today and 7 know, or something like that.
8 Molokai. Theonly onewe're going to deleteisthe Star 8 Lisa, what was your experience the last time?
9 Advertiser. 9 MS. KAHUHU: | think we discussed that we
10 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. It'sjust too -- the 10 should keep the designer for the design and provide us
11 expenseis huge. 11 with thedigital copiesfor providing to the newspapers
12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: WEell do full-page 12 and soforth. And, also, another thing | mentioned was
13 color. And Lisawill help me. We're going to -- we're 13 that | think, in the bulk mailing bid, the list can
14 going to get three bids. We have the specs. The 14 aready beincluded because they do -- from the bulk
15 deadlines submitted to or whatever, everything will be 15 mailers| spoketo, they already have accessto the
16 directedto Lisa. 16 list. Where we wouldn't have to provide the bulk mailer
17 And | have some ideas of graphic artists, but 17 with the address|ist.
18 if any of you have some, please let me know. 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Somehow, though, |
19 Then the other thing that | also found out is 19 think we would end up having to buy it from them, then.
20 Voter Contact -- at first, | thought that Voter Contact 20 Just an understanding of what the processis.
21 wasthe list of names plus they do the mailing, but it 21 MS. KAHUHU: It would beincluded in their
22 isnot correct. Voter Contact only does the list of 22 hid.
23 names, which they get from our County Clerk. And the 23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay.
24 information | got from them isthat for households, to 24 MS. KAHUHU: More than likely.
25 date, there are 54,000, and then as far as individual 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Y ou're saying, then,
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1 voters, it'slike 73,000. The costis-- is$1,300 and 1 wewould get agraphic artist to do the design --
2 it'sjust for thelists. 2 MS. KAHUHU: That will be my recommendation.
3 And one of the comments | heard -- and if 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: -- brochure and the
4 anybody wantsto do it, go for it -- but | don't know 4 newspaper, and then we would need a mailing service,
5 how to do this-- isyou can just really get -- the 5 basically, that would take care of getting the labels
6 County Clerk's Office told me this -- you can get their 6 and they would be the next --
7 disk and it hasall the namesonit. But somebody has 7 MS. KAHUHU: Printer. It's possible we can
8 togo through and actually physically do the work and do 8 look at getting a printer/bulk mailer combination, or
9 what they've done. And to me, thisis $1,000 well 9 printer. It just depends what the cost will be for this
10 spent, because | don't have that kind of time. But it's 10 many printouts. And we may haveto just do a printer
11 redly uptoyou. Sothisisone cost, Voter Contact, 11 separately and then the bulk mailer separately, or
12 they're kind of unique, versus Josh doing it in his 12 probably acombination. But | would combine printer and
13 spare time when he's not windsurfing. 13 bulk mailer before | would do the graphic designer and
14 And then the other part of thisisthe 14 mailing.
15 brochure. And the brochure would end up to beaprinted |15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. It all depends
16 piece, that it would -- somebody hasto tell me how many |16 on the cost because they'll put us into the procurement
17 the quantity would be, but, if we went by the households |17 guidelines. But Lisais our watchdog.
18 that we would be mailing to, which is 54,000, | would 18 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Okay. So we should
19 think we would have to have this -- besides the County 19 probably take amotion here to accept Y uki's suggestions
20 Clerk's Office, on every island, we need to have it 20 on publication of the amendments in the four newspapers
21 somewhere public as well as maybe the library, the 21 she'ssuggested. Five -- sorry -- five newspapers that
22 Mayor's Office. So we should print extra brochures. 22 she's suggested as well as -- as well as start the bid
23 And then that would be mailed out to households. And| |23 process for the procurement of the graphic designer,
24 think we had targeted like September 10th or something 24 the--
25 that we would actually try to get the mailings out. 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: The printer and the
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1 bulk mailer. 1 Dave hasagood relationship with Rod Antone which can
2 CHAIR STONE: Printer and the bulk mailer. 2 help us get thisredlly blasted out. And | think that's
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | so move. 3 soimportant. So we can get, you know, to mauinow.com
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second. 4 and those other publications that will help us and will
5 CHAIR STONE: Motion put forward and seconded. 5 link usto agreater community and just by buying an ad,
6 All infavor, raise your hand and say "aye." 6 yougottodoal of it.
7 (Response.) 7 CHAIR STONE: Excellent. Great job, by the
8 CHAIR STONE: Yuki? 8 way, Yuki. Very good job. Thank you.
9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, yeah. 9 Go ahead, Dave.
10 CHAIR STONE: All opposed, raise your hands 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yesh. I've noticed that
11 and say "nay." 11 we'vefallen off the front page of the Maui County site.
12 (No Response.) 12 So we need to get back on there if we're going to be
13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Motion passes. 13 doing information.
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Almost finished. | |14 MS. KAHUHU: There's problems with the website
15 have one morething. So not on this, because Maui News 15 and they're unableto do that. | already informed --
16 didn't have theinformation, isthat right before the 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That's problem because
17 generd election, they come up with an election tabloid 17 we need to be there.
18 which hasall the candidates, who -- you know, whatever, 18 MS. KAHUHU: They aso took off the budget, if
19 who made it through the primary. And then, in that 19 you notice. The two buttons were causing havoc with the
20 publication, which probably will ook like the seam -- | 20 website. So, currently, they're unable to get it up
21 don't know how many pages thiswill be, maybe two pages, |21 there, but they did add alittle bit more to our site.
22 which would -- which we would want to buy. But | didn't 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: We need to get it on the
23 have-- but | -- they didn't have information for me 23 front page or people are not going to find us. They're
24 yet. But | would like usto also consider that to 24 not going to find us on that page.
25 purchase and add in the -- in that particular tabloid 25 CHAIR STONE: So, Lisa-- sorry -- isthere
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1 becauseit's specificaly to the people who want to 1 any chance of them repairing the site?
2 vote. And that'swho we want to talk to. But | don't 2 MS. KAHUHU: The vendor, the website vendor is
3 have number to give to you. So how do we handle that? 3 actively working on it, but at this point they're not
4 Because | want to reserveit and be ableto -- 4 sure what the problemis. And it's not only the Charter
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So move. 5 Commission, like | said, the budget documents and stuff
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, just so move. 6 were aso causing some kind of problem which they
7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second. 7 haven't determined.
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. All infavor of -- dl in 8 CHAIR STONE: When it'sresolved, it will
9 favor, raise your hands and say "aye." 9 be-- they will put us back on?
10 (Response.) 10 MS. KAHUHU: | believe so, yes.
11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. And then the 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Figure that out.
12 lastitem -- sorry. 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, aso, | think
13 CHAIR STONE: Geez, Yuki. 13 that we need to put out a press release or what we've
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That'sthe money part, |14 decided today. | think thisisa pretty pertinent. We
15 but thisisthe part Dave Del.eon will do. 15 responded to the Council. | think Lylais probably
16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 16 going to write a decent story, but whatever else --
17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Iswriting press 17 whatever else happens here, we need to have, put out to
18 releases. 18 the general public that we've taken this action and this
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Why arewevotingonit? |19 iswhat our sideis. It'snot fina until the Council
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It'samatter of point 20 acts, but we need to put something out.
21 of information. 21 CHAIR STONE: If you want to send me a draft,
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Doing the press 22 Dave.
23 releases that will supplement what we're doing so that 23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: One other point, while
24 we can get the media out that we are doing these things. 24 we're on this, Dave's gone from the -- from Friday. So
25 So| think that's areally important component. And 25 | am going to be on the --
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1 CHAIR STONE: Dave, you'retalking in third 1 speaking of therural areas, like Molokai, Lanai,
2 person. 2 Hasegawa General Store, the possibility, if there's
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Talking in third person. 3 room, to create posters that local shopkeepers can put
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: He'stalking inthe 4 upintheir businesses, because a lot of people do the
5 third person. Whereis Dave? 5 proverbial window shopping, they'll see that
6 CHAIR STONE: What Dave? 6 information, something with a catchy headline, 2012,
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Whereisthe Dave 7 special election year, Charter Amendments, and however
8 going? 8 way you want to convey that message. But the whole
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | don't see Dave being 9 point is putting posters. Because alot of people don't
10 assigned (inaudible). | am going to be gone for 10 10 take the time to read the newspapers, but they'll go to
11 days, so | am not going to make our next meeting. 11 the neighborhood store or whatever, community center and
12 CHAIR STONE: WEell, good for you. Have fun. 12 seeaposter. That's another way of getting the message
13 Okay. Well, Dave, we're going to miss you. 13 out. Something for consideration.
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Well, | amjust giving 14 CHAIR STONE: Great idea, Mike. Thank you.
15 you heads up that | might not be available for alot of 15 Thanks very much.
16 thesewritings. 16 Okay. No further discussion, our next
17 CHAIR STONE: Gotit. Thank you. 17 meeting, our next regular meeting is scheduled for May
18 Frank, go ahead. 18 21st, 10:00 am., here at the Planning Conference Room,
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Something elsewemight |19 Kalana Pakui Building.
20 also consider, since they're here and filming us right 20 | would like to say thank you again to Akaku
21 now, is maybe enlisting Akaku in some way, shape or 21 for being here, Maui News, we appreciate it, helping us
22 form. Maybe the Chair could be on, you know, some -- 22 get theword out to the public. And thanks so much to
23 some Maui Beat or the Mayor's Talk Live. 23 all the Commissioner and the staff. | think we've done
24 CHAIR STONE: We have that planned already, 24 awonderful job and it's looking very good. Thank you
25 Frank. 25 very much. This meeting is adjourned as of 3:30. Have
Page 194 Page 196
1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 1 agreat day.
2 CHAIR STONE: There's some good shows coming 2 (Meeting adjourned, 3:33 p.m.)
3 up and stuff that I'll be attending -- 3
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Good. 4
5 CHAIR STONE: -- on Akaku aswell as-- 5
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Radio stations, good. 6
7 CHAIR STONE: And | think Rod Antone -- I'll 7
8 get in touch with him and seeif he can get us on some 8
9 other shows. And, also, alot of times on the radio 9
10 stations, they want two people. So | will calling you 10
11 guysto see who will be available to attend. | figure 1
12 if we can get like one person per show, with Chair, that 12
13 would be cool. 13
14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Andif Molokai and |14
15 Lanai or Hana have some type of representation. 15
16 CHAIR STONE: That would be awesome. And, 16
17 aso, if there's anything that we can do on those 17
18 islandsaswell -- 18
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly. | wasjust 19
20 about to say. 20
21 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Maybe Akaku. 21
22 MR. MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Forgive |22
23 mefor interrupting. | was inspired by Commissioner De 23
24 Rego just now. 24
25 Other alternative ways to get the message out, 25
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CERTIFICATE

I, TONYA MCDADE, Certified Court Reporter of
the State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that the
proceedings contained herein were taken by mein machine
shorthand and thereafter was reduced to print by means
of computer-aided transcription; and that the foregoing
represents, to the best of my ability, atrue and
accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the
foregoing matter.

| further certify that | am not an attorney
nor an employee of any of the parties hereto, nor in any
way concerned with the cause.

DATED this 16th day of May, 2012.

Tonya ﬁﬁe z

Certified Shorthand Reporter #447
Registered Professional Reporter
Certified Realtime Reporter
Certified Broadcast Reporter
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